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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

The Dirgctors present their annual repod logether with the fnencial ststements and audiicss’ report of the
charitable comgany for the year 1 Seplamber 2023 to 31 Augus 2024, The annual repor serves the purpases of
both & Trusiees' repor and a Direciors’ repor under company kaw,

The Trust operates one primary (The Fydal Academy), two secondasy acsdemies (Longfistd Academy and
Hurworth School) and a sixth form college (Quean Ekzabath Siath Form Collage). The four academios have a

combined pupil capacity of 4,385 and had a roll of 3,852 (excluding nursery and early years) in the census of
Autumn 2024,

Structure, governance and managameant

Constitution

The Trust iz a company limited By guarantes and an exemt chanty, The chardable company's meamarandum
and articles of assocation dated 17 Febnumary 2011 are the primary goveming documents of the company.

Thie Directors af Marharm Arch Learming Pafnersp and are %o the Direcloss of the charitable company fos B

purposes of company law. The charitabla company is known as Mosthem Arch Leaming Partnership. The tenms
Trastees and Diraclors reler 10 B same body of peopie,

Details of the Directors wiho sarded durng the year, and to the data these acoounis are approved are iIncluded o
the Relerence and Adminisiratve Detadls on page 1,

Members® Hakilliy

Each Mambaf of tha charilable company undertakes 1o contribute fo the asssats of the charilable company in the
evvend of it baing wound up while they are a Member, or within one year afier they cease to be a member, such
amoaunt 85 may be required, nol exceeding £10, for the debts and lisb#ities contracted before they ceased to be
a Membar,

Directors’ Indemnities

Tha Trusl has purchased insurance lo protect Deectors from clalms ariséng against negligent acts, armocs ar
omissions ocourring whitst on academy business. Further defails are provided n nota 13,
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WORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guaranbea)

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ALGUST 20324

Structure, governance and managemant (continued)

Method of recrultment and appoiniment or election of Directors

Tha Trusi follows the process detailed in thelr Articles of Assocation and funding agreemant for the apponiment
and rermoval of its Members and Direstors.

Bz set oul in the arickes and funding agreement The Academy trust has the following Directors:
» B Directors, appoinied under aniche 50,
& Chief Exacutive Cfficer appointed undser article 57,

Appointmant of Direciors.

The Membars of the Trust shall comorisae the signatorias to the Mamorandum and amy person apgoinied under
article 154, provided that at any lime the minimum number of Mambars shall met be less than three.

The Members may agres by passang a special resolubicn o appoint such addifional Members as they see fil
larbcle 15A).

The Members may appoint 8 Directors. The number of Direclors shall not be less than three (unfess detarmined
by crclinary resolulion) shall nat be subject o any maximuam |adicle 45)

Prowidinug shat the Chiel Execdive Officer agrees so to act, the Members may by ordinary ressdulion appaint the
Chial Exaculive Officer as a Direclor.

Co-Opind Dirgclors

The Direciors may appoint up to 2 co-opted Directors. & "co-opled Derector’ medns & person who @ appoinbed b
ba a Direclor by baing co-opled by Directors who have nol themseives been so appointed. The Direciors may
not co-opt an employes of the academy trust as 2 co-opied Diectar if the numbar of Direclors who are
employees of the academy Fusl would excesd oma third of the fotal number of Directers (including ihe Chial
Exscutve Officer 1o the extant that he or she is a irustes),

Gemmitess of the Board of Direclars

The mambership of any commettes of the Directors may include parsons who are nol Direclors, provided thiat
(with the sxception of the local governing bodies) a majorly of members of any such commitlee shall be
Directors. Excepl in the case of the Local Govamning Body, no vote on any makter shall be taken at a meeting of
a commitiea of the Directors unless the majority of the Mambars présant a8 Direcions,

& Chair and Vice Chair is elected by the Directors, annually af the firsi mesting of the acedemic year

The composition of Local Govemning Bodies will be as follows (addiionalfewer Governors/represantatives to be
appainied whisre deermed approprigte and in consultation with the Local Govemning Body' Principal’ Head
Teacher 10 be considered on a case-by-case basis and are subject to the Trust Board appaoval, |

The Local Governing Body will be made up of.

s Head TeachenPrincipaliHead of School (ex-officio)

5 Genaral Governors, appointad by the Directors

2 Parenl'carer Governors, elecied by parantsicarars
& Taaching staff Governors, alacied by inaching siafl
1 Gupport sial Qovarnor, elecied by suppont stalf

Term of Office

The lerm of office for any Director ar Governor shall be 4 years, save that ihis time shall not apply 1o the Chief
Executree Oificer, Subjec! fo remaining efigible to be a padicular type of Director or Govemaor, any Director or
Govamor may be re appointed or re slacted.

Fage 4



NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

HRECTORS REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Structure, governance and managemant (continwed)

Policias adopted for thae induction and training of Directofs

Training s provsded for Direciors and Govemors fo reflact any curmant (dandified naads aither fram skills audits or
current arsas for development in the Trust, Al new Direclors and Govermnors ame provided with induction
inforrmation Including the Trust's Scheme of Delegation, committes and organisational struciuresoles, schedule
of maating dates, a Code of Conduct, Declarateon of Inferast forms, Privacy Notices and kay DFE referance
documents.  Induction training is held for new Directors and Governors which includes explanaton of the key
rodies and responsibilibes within the Trust, accountabllity and professional challenge and to aid in becoming
famniliar with key documenis, All Direclors and Governors are provided with copes of palicles, procedures.
minules, accounls, budgets, plans snd other documents that they will nead to undertake thair rola.

Organisational structura

The Trust operates to a Schame of Delegation, which kdendifies the key decsion making authosities for the
academies withn the Trust, || defermines the functions, roles and responsibiity |ewets underisken by the
Mambers, the Trust Board and those which heve bean delegabed to the Truest Execubee Team, Trust Board
Commiltess, Local Governing Bodies and PrincpalsHead Teachers. The Trusls Chiel Executive Officar is the
Accourting Officar,

Longfield Treding Limited (Company Mumber; 09250824) = 8 100% subsidiary company of Northem Arch
Leaming Partnarship, The principal activity of Longfield Trading Limited is to make available the hire of the
sporting facility for wse by the local commanity and sporting clubs. Furthor dedails on related pasty relationships
&re given In nole 28 o the financial stelemeanis,

Arrangements for sefting pay and remuneration of key management persannal

The pay and remunaration of key managameni parscanel i determined according o the Trust's Execulive Pay
Policy. The policy relates ko members of the Trust’s Executive Team and Govemance Professional,

The Trust Board has established a Pay & Review Commities and delegated resgonsibility te this Commities for
saiting the pay of s axecutive staff (except for the final approval of the CEQ's salary, which is to be approved by
the Board). The Commiflee 2 also responsible Tor debermining and mecommanding the wider Trust Pay Policy 1o
the Trusi Board. within which pay decisions for all othar ataff are taken.

in seiting the pay of the Trest's executives. the Pay & Review Commities ansures they:

= - consider the "Essantial points to conskder when setting execulive pay’ in Setting execullve salares: guldanca

far academy frusts (weaw.gaw,uk)

use a clear job description/person specificaton for each role

in e cage of the CEOQ's sabpry, seek independant, aupern HR advice

sat Headteachers' salanes in accordanca with guidance in the Trusi's Pay Policy

benchmark all executnie salaries, other than these of Headleachers, againai rofes in similar organisations,

where possible

« [ase all decisions on evidence and thoroughly decument the decision-making process (g.9. minutas of Pay
& Review Committee meeting)
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MORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIF
{A Company Limited by Guarantaa)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024
Structure, governance and management (continuad)
Trade unlon facility time
Relavant unton officials

Humber of employess who were relavant unecn officials during the year -
Ful-time egubvalent amployese number .

Percentage of time spant an facility tima

Parcantage of tima Mumber of
amployaas

0% :

1%-50% -

51%.-00% .

100% -

Percentage of pay bill spent on facility tima EQ00

Tokad cost of facility Bma -

Totad pay bl e

Percentage of tatal pay bill spent on facility time . N

Paid trade union activities

Tirme spenl on paid rade union activitkes as a percantage of 1otal pald faclity time - %

hicurs

Engagement with Employees

The Trus! actively engages with staff through a range of methods intended to maintain effective
communscasens.  These inclede a weekly Trust Executhve Team meeting for executive staff, regular email
updates on imperant news or developmends, informative boafings: a vanety of staff meeslings (bofh acadermy
specific and Trustwide); regular siaff surveys as par of siakeholder engagemeant activities and special
consultalions on key lopics. Al stalf are imiled fo take pard in Trus! Groups, which offer the opportuniy for
collsagues o directly influence policy direction on Impartant themeas. In addition, =&ff are represented on all
Local Governing Bodies, The Trus! actively promobes an apen cuflure in which stall are encouraged jo share
thed thoughtis and sxpanences.

The Trust pubdishes an Equality Policy thet ensures eguality infommation and ofjectives are stated and
commemnecated throughout the Trist including to stall, sludents, parents and carers.  The aquality information is
updated at lpast evary year and the objectives reviewsd and updated every four yvears. The Egualty Policy
chearly sets out roles and responalbilites in relabon i the treeiment of employees who are of become disaled,
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARMNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limibed by Guarantes)

MRECTORS" REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2024

Structure, governance and managemant [comtinued)
Engagement with related parfies and other connected organisations and suppliers

The Trust has regular confract suppier meetings with its larger contracts and has a inked officer, Every conlract
has an agresment on bath parfies to work in partnarship wih mutual respect. KPI'S are specified with any
relevan! stalulory reguiremsnts such as DBS comphance. The Trust will increase imporance on soclal values
and kcal suppliers and ancourage the suppliscs whare relevant to be part of the Trust journey. Key updates and
changes are communicated o each party 19 make improverents, savings and suppon sustainabiily and
Progress,

Given the nature of the Trush wa hava a wide range of key stakeholder with whom we communicate regularly
both faca to face and virually. The trus! recognises the Imgotance of hese relationship which are underpinned
by thie trust values. Key stakehaldars includs,

' Edands and thair familiss

. Local communities

Local and nallonal employers

Local education providers and wider nationa| netwarks

Ciher MAT's

Representative groups including trade unions

Linivarsitas

Loscal authorities

Suppliars

# & 4 - - - L]

Ralated partias and other connacted charities and organisations

Longfield Trading Limited (LTL) is a 100% subsidiary company of Morthem Arch Learning Parlnership, The
principal activity of Longfield Trading Limited is to make available the hire of the spoding facity for use by the
Iocal community and sporling clubs. Further details on related party relationships are given n nole 29 o the
financial statemants.

Objactives and activities
Objects and aims

The Trusl exisls io advance education for peopla, families and communiting

Page 7




MORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guaranise)

DIRECTORS® REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11 ALGUST 2024

Objectives and activities (continued)
Objectives, strategies and activitios

The Trust's vislon i3 1o buld a bearning community that shapas young people’'s davelopment inlo hagpy,
jprociuctive, indapendanl adulls,

Whilst tha characler and individuality of sach academy is calebraled within the Trusi, we share collective values
ihroaugh eur commuitment oo

» Aspiration — we are determined that all of our people aam high and we sbrive for educational excelent in all
ihat we da.

o Inclusion = we canes for every individusl, value diveraity and respect each other

s Collabaration — wa work cooparatively and constructively as a team io serve our focal and widar
communities

# Empowermant - we beleve in building avery individual into 4 conBident, capable snd healthy citizen

Intant
In arder 1o dedver owr vision, by Apad 2027, wa will;

# Establish a rich and productive refationship with key panners, including local communifies. universibes,
employes and other MATS. that supports progress fowards our vision

» Ensure that all staff benaft from high guadity, personal and professional development activity, fueling their
ambifions and building on their leadership capabilities

&  Develop our leaming environmants 1o enhance sustainability, encourage ambifion and suppart & pesitive,
inchusive cultune
Collaborate across the Trust at all bevels i support. shase and inspire each ofher
Empower our peopke by removing bariers io leaming and enabling tham to reach their full patestial as

lifelong leamars
» Provide a curticulum thal inspires high ambitions and excelient achisvamants

Growth Strategy

The Trust recognises the advantages of a purposeful growth strategy that adds o the capacity of the
Tiust 1o support its acadermies and achisve (= strategic priarities. Howevar, as indicatad in the Trust Risk
Register, we are also aware of the potenbial for growth 1o creale issuss If It is not carefully managed.

With this In mind. any future partners musl mes) the Tollowing critera;

e Awillingnass to adhara ta the Trust vision and valuas

s Commitmen o collabarative working In the infereats of all young people in the Trusi's acsdemias
= Commdimant to developing colleagues end sarhancing thedr wellbeing

= Fimancial stabiity

Thee Trusi academies are all within the Dainglon Local Authority snea, bul we woukd cerlainly considor
partnarship with academies In differeni locations as long as the criteria above ware Ml

This pracasa of bringing othar organssabons into the Trust makes considerable demands upon the Trust's
rescurnces and growth will therefore alwais be considerad in relation to any potential isks o the affectve
oparation of axisting academies.

Oinjectives for the Year

The Trust's central challenge & easuring the ndividual financal wiabdity of each acadamy whilsl
Page 8



MORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIF
(& Company Limited by Guarantaa)

HMRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Objectives and activities (continued)

continuing o deliver the best posaible proviston for our young people. Funding scross aill education
phases remaing problemalic and is compoundad by cofl increases. such as those sean n transpor, as
wall 28 othar goods and sandces, and graater demand for sarvices, such as mental healih and SEM
suppor, Mainksining a healthy inancial profile is crucial o ensure thal we are able (o implement our visson,

Masaining sufficient enrcimants (and relanton) o secure adeguate revanus in the face of both compatition
and a demographic downbunm,

Offering a cumiculurm that masts the neads of all of our young psopla

Improving outcomes and exparlences of young psopbe In &l of our scademies.

Ensuring thal all accammaodation and infrastruciure matches the ambitions af the Trust.

Creveloping a digital strategy that builds sustainability and enhances efficlency whitst keeping people sale,
Slafl welibaing across the Trusl,

Establishing the Truest as an employer of choece in the region.

Developing governance b maximiss its impact,

Introducing Trust standards practice that i denslopmeantad, evidence based, and drives iImprovemanis
across all acadamies

Enabling a culture of cross Trust collaboration,

Developing leadership at all lsvals across the Trust

Driving social mobility, aspiration and opportunify for all of cur young people,

Estabiizhing & sustanabis growth sirafegy

Maximiging revenus and capital funding.

To meat thase challenges, individual academees will adopl spproaches best sulled o esach specific
contexd. bn additon, the Trust will produce irust wide stratogios in the following areas:

Peaple
Estates

hMarkaiing
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MORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING FARTHNERSHIF
(& Company Limited by Guaranies)

DIRECTORS" REPORT (COMNTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLUIST 2024

Dbjectives and activities (continwed)

Public benafit

Tha Trust is an exempl charity under part 3 of tha Charites Act and is rsgulated by the Secratary of State for
Education. The Directors, who are Trustees of the chariftable company, are disclosad on page 1

In satteng the Trust's stratagie plan, the Trustess had due regard for the Charity Commission’s guidance on
public benofit and particulady upon its supplementary guidance on the advancement of education. The guidance
sais out the requiremsent that all crganisations wishing to be recognized as charitles must demonstrale, saplicily,
tread thair asms ara for public benedit,

In defvering its mission, the Trusl provides the fellowing kdentiftatle public benafils throwgh the advancement of
education;

High quality teaching, leaming and support

Inclusive education

Purposeful relationships with emplovers, universites and community pariners
Social miatality

Persanal development
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HORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2024

Objectives and activities (continued)

Strateglc report
Achisvements and performance

In order to mainiain & struchural overview of academy parformance and assess success against bwgels, (he
Board of Diraclors organizes its work amund key themes, which enabies Dwectors to flfill their duties and
maintain a balance between accountabilies and forward strategy, both for the Trust as @ whole and individual
academies, The ADEMSS Lings of Govemnance systern was devised and implemented to anable this approach:

* Aims (including Vison, Stralegy and Risk)

Davaloping People

Environmeant (ncluding Infrastreciune)

Money (Finance and Resources)

Standands

Safeguarding

Ll - L] L -

Koy porformance indicators

Reviswed Key Performance Indicators include:
Zrant income as & % of iotal incama
Stalf Cosls as a % of tolal revenue axpendiiure

Curmant Ratio
202324 Budget 2023124 Actual
Grani income as 3 % of tolal 97 .40% 97 20%
income
Sial costs as a % of total revenue | 75.41% 75 54%,
| sxpenditure
Currenl Ratio 2:1 5-1

Each academy sats an annual improvement plan based on performance indicators and review of the previous

year. The following summarias highlight academy achievements during th year,
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MORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP
{4 Company Limited by Guarantes)]

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Strategic report (continwed)

The Rydal Academy
The Rydal Acadarmy was graded 'Good' by OFSTED in Decembar 2023,

in 2024 Combined Attainment in Reading, Writing and Maths ot Expectation+ was balow Mational

Averages. isadvaniaged Pupils performed broadly indime with &l pupils in all areas al Expeclations, Pupid
mobility has a signdicant impact on eulcemes, Pupils who had been on roll since Recaplion outperformed All
pupils in Reading, Wiling, Maths In ali areas at Expectation+,

i 2024 Combéned Atlainmeant in Reading, Writng and Maths for pupils reaching a Highar Léval of Allainmaeml
was balow Wational Avaragaes. Disadvantaged Pupils in-line with All pupils in &8 areas. Pupls who had been on
rell since Recepion outperormead All pupls in gl areas gt & Higher Leavel of Atlainrmen.

Longfisld Acadamy

in Ociober 2024 a full mspeclion was compleled and the school was graded as "Good' in aadh catagory
Thiere |5 now & fooes on culture and positive atbtudes o learning,
Academy priorities for 2024725 are

# 'Brain Based eaming’. How children think and leam (Enquiry based Cluality First Teaching, SEND provision)

+  Collaborative Planning: Departmantal lesson planning based an individual need, Daveloping middle leaders.
cresting a culbure of ‘team’,

»  Devaloping the ‘whole child’ (nclusion, pledges, enmchmant, culture, aspiration, and celedralion),

in 2023, Longheld was the sacond highess school in Daringion for progress with 0,08, 3034 resuls are yel 10
be validated.

Hurworth Schoal

Hurworth was inspectad by OFSTED in September 2022; the school wes graded as 'Good’ In &l areas.
The school has embedded a robust and ngorous quality assurance programme,

Throughout the acasemic year 2022-23, the school implementad a robust and rigorous quality assurance
programma, with has been comglemeanted by the realignment of 3 ataff davelopmant system thal has focused on
staff developing their pedagogy using focused whole s1alf training and observations, Throughaut 2023-24 tha
school has worked o embed this system working on developing the mle of the middle leaders. Moving into 2024-
25, the guality assurance programame will continue with the addition of the whae school areas being robusty
audited,

Results for 2024 are improved on previous years, Strong attammant oubcomes. in e basics as well as aoross
the schiool. The early Indications show that cur progress data will ba posithe,

The sehoal’s iImprovemeant Plan for 2024 focusses on challenge and pacs for all, ensring thal all sfudenls ara
ampowerad to succesd. The focus across the school remaing on reading and embedding & now Personal

Devalopment programme,

A chear focus will continue fowards our arsas for developmend rem OFSTED.
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HORTHERH ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Strategic report (continued)
Quesn Elizabeth Sixth Ferm Collega

QOFSTED, In its inspaction In Gciobar 2024, rated OE as 'Outstanding’ for its Overall efectivenaess, Al ol ihe
othes categories (Quality of Education; Behavicur and atfitudes: Personal development. Leadership and
Management; Education pregrammes for young people; Provision for learmers with high nesds) wers also raled
as Outatandirg, There wers no recommendations lar improvamenl.

A5 noted by OFSTED, the Colage has a cycle of rigorous quality assurance and improvement which is pari of &
culture of leaming and reflective praclice. The College always aims to keep improving ard s Quality
Improvement Plan for 2024-25 seeks b develop furher fhe following aress: High grade rate; Atendance;
Equality, Diversily and Inclusion; Student Leadarship; Staff Leadership, Recrutmant,

In August 2024, the College's Vakse-Added soorg for A levels of <0074 piaced it In the lop 209 of sixth form
colleges nationally (Sixth Sanse Data),

Going concarn

Afler making appropriate enguies, the Board of Direclors has a reasonable expectation that the acadamy Irusi
has adequale resources to continue in operational existence for the foresesable fulure. For this reason they
conlinug to adopt the going concam basks in prepanng the Ainancial statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concarn Basis can be found i the accounting policies.

Promoting the success of the company

All decisions made by the Trust are taken with due regard to the likely long term conseguances. The inierests of
Trust staff are always considered in decision making, with a parficular emphasis on their welibeing and work-life
balance. The Trust seeks to form purposeful and responsible relationship with suppliers, customers and our
communifies and acts in accordance with this principle al all imes. As a community-focused organisation, he
Trust recognizes and seeks o promofs posithve and supportive relatisnships with our communiies. These
prnciples are reflectad i our Inlent statement and sirategic objectives. which foreground establishing rich and
productive relationships with key parners, as well a5 developing and enhancing sustainable leaming
environments. Ta this end, Ditectors and S1aff play active roles in key siralegic organisabons and nebworks
including the Sixth Form Colleges Association, Schools North East, and the Darfingion Education Strategy
Group.

The Trust has a Marketing Strategy and our marketing acthity includes engagement with press and social
media, a5 well as a regular programme of Kaigon visils to local education providers.

Financial reviow

Mast of the Trust's income i oblained from the Depariment of Education (DIE) via the Education and Skills
Funding Agency (ESFA) in the form of recurment grants, the use of which is restricted for paricular purposes
The grants recaived from thé DFEESFA during tha year ended 31 August 2024 and the associaled expenditure
are shown as restricted funds in the Statemant of Financial Activities.

Tha Trust also receives granie for ficed mesel fram the DE/EEFA In accordance with The Chanties SORP
{FRS102), such grants are shown in the Statement of Financial Activiies as restricled income in the fxed asset
fund, The restricted fixed asset fund balance & reduced by annial depreciation charges over the sxpectad
useful life of the assets concarmad.

Curing the year ended 31 August 2024, tofal income of £42,207 000 was In excass of axpendiure. The axcass
of income over expendifure for the year (before transfers, LGPS pension adjustments and aciuarial gains, and
axduding resticied fised assal funds) was £5, 120,000,
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WORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIF
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2024

All ef the expanditure shown in the Statsrment of Financlal Activibes is in fudherance of the acadamy bhust's
objectives, A4 31 August 2024 the nel book value of fxed assels was £45,079.000 and movameants in angible
fimed assets sre shown in nofe 14 o the Financial Statemenls. The assets won used sxclusively lor providing
education and the associated support sarvices fo the pupds of the academy trust.

Tha provisions of Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 102 hawve been applied in full in respect of the LGPS
pensions scheme, resulting In a deficit of £Mil recognised on the Balance Shaat,

The seadermy trust held fund balances ai 31 August 2024 of £50,419 000 comprising E45,1685,000 of restricten
fixed assef funds, E464,000 of resircted general funds, ENMil of pension deficit fund and E4, 730,000 of
unrestricted funds.

Resorves palicy

The academy trust holds restricted and unresiricied funds (the atlached financisl stalemenis detad thesa funds),

The level of rezarves is reviewed by the Directors regularly ihroughout the year, this review encompasses the
nature of income and expenditure streéams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of
regaryes. The Direclors are particularly mindful of the uncerdainty in both revenue and capital funding in the
future, and therafora think thal i & appropriate o hold reserves of £250.000 bo cover @y wiloresesn costs.

The Trusi's current level of fres reserves are In suiphes by £5.254,000 these reservas are considered sufficient
3 eavar unaxpected significant cost pressures. |n panticular with redation 5o.

# Emsrgency repairs

= Damage to property

e Business continuity planning

s Suslainabilty of Associated School Transport Palicy for Hurworth School

The Diectors contines to review additions aclivilies retated 1o the acadamy trusf's objectives which he rasenes
rmay be applied; central to this is the reqular updating of the Trus! Estate Strategy & Trust Developmant Plan (hat
reviews and priortises projects af 8l acadesny trust schools.

Troasurey Management and Investment policy

Treasury management is the management of the trust cash flows, banking and investmant transactions, the
affactive control of risks associated with these activities with the aim of balancing maxmum return for low risks.
The Trust has a treasury managemant policy in place. During the penod Queen Elizabeth Sixth Form Callege
had shoet term investments i buldng societies which mat the requirements of the treasury management policy.
The Interest rates did not changs within the penod of 151 April 2024 1o 3161 August 2024,
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

DRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Principal risks and uncertainties

The sysiem of intemal control mainkained by the Trusi includes financisl, cperational and rak mansgement
which is designed to prefect the assels and repulalion. Risk registers are mainfained at academy and trust level
Tha registers are reviawsd on an gngomnyg basis by senior leaders and reporied to boln finance commifles and
board. The registers identify key risks, likelthood of Ask occuming, patential impact across the Trust and aclions
laken to neduce or mitigate the risk. A consisient scoring system is vsed.

Below is a descripton of the key risk Tactors that may affect te Trust, Mot adi factors are within the Trust congrol,
oiher factors not listed may also impact on the Trust.

1 ovammaent funding - The principal risks and uncertainties ane centred on changes in the lavel of funding
from the DIE/ESFA, The trust regulady tracks, reports and identifies mitigating actions as well as impact
assessing such changes,

Z Stronger compatiion from olher providers that may smpacl on student recrument and thesefore
negatively affects funding = The Trusl has a robust and responsve marketing stretegy that seeks to ensure
sludent numbers are mainlained in the face of demographic decline. The Troal facus on delivering high quality
aducation that foliows sludent and employer neads miligates (his risk.

EN External economic pressures — these are pressures associabed with nsing infiation, interest rates. fuel cost
and pay award axpectations. The risk 5 mitigated through ensuning reserves ame in place, selfing realistic
budgets, continal scruting of financal information, procuring all supplies and services with due regard to valus
for money and ensuning financial implications are assessed af all levels of decision making

Risk management
The academy frust is mindful of further budget pressures with cuts from the Education and Skills Funding

Agency, Daringlon Borough Cowncil and increases In pansion costs. As a resull, all SLAS, Contracts, Services
eic, are subject to ongaing review across the academy trust (o maximise savings where possible.
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NORTHERM ARCH LEARMNING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guaraniee)

DIRECTORS" REPORT (CONTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Streamiined Energy and Carbbon Reporting

Energy Saurce Consumption Scope Ermdsalans caleulation
G5as = total KWh (olowatt- 338,507 kWh [gross OV Scope 1 338,507 KWh * 018250
hours) used far the yaar {calorific vakie]] [202 4 Fuels, natural gas
taken From gas bills for sach conwarsian factor gross OV
atadlamry within the trust to kg CoZel= 1,912 kgldle
= 6191 1CO2e
Electricity = total KWh used | 1,167,332 kWh Srope 7 1,167,331 k'Wh = 020705
for the year, taken from the |2024 elactricity conversion
elpctricity hills far mach factor to kglole] = 241,696
atademy within the trust kgCOZe = 201,70 t00Ze
Transport— 3E.133 miles * 1.19832 tope 1 38,585 miles * 0303008
{2024 SECR kWh pass & (2024 dolivery vehicles, vans
defivery wehicles, vans dass chass 1, densal)
2, mikes, di=seli= 45,755 ® 11,603 kgllde = 11.60
EWh tCDZe
Transpodt = totad mileage for | 11,392 méas * 1. 14504 tcope 3 11,393 miles * 0. 25473

petral reimbursed fram stalf
claims = 11,392 miles

{2024 SECR kWh pass &
defiwery wehicles, sverage

|2024 business trasal - land,
AVETEEE Car COmyET§eIn

car oanversion factor 1o

factor to kglde]= 3016

E'Whi= 13,010 kWh i.!EEIIE = 3,02 v00de
Tatal 1,564, 604 k'Wh 31823 1C02e
intensity ratio Emissions data (RCO2e) 31823 tC02e3,851 pupils =

compared with an
sppropriate business activry
{pupil numbaers as per
Bytumn consus|

0U0E O de per pupil

UK Greenhouse gas emissions and energy use data for the period 1 September 2023 | 2033/34
1o 31 August 2024

Energy consumption used to calculate emissions (KWh) 1, bl B4
Energy condumption break down (kWh) |opticnal|:

* gay

» g|ectricity

» transport Fusl

HHP-E 1 emissions in mednic 1oenes C02e

Gas cansumption B192
Chamed transoort = mind-Sases 11 60
Tolad Scope 1 73.52
Srope I emissions inmeatnic tonnes COZe

Purchased electricity 2100
Sope 3 emissions inmelnc tonnes COZe

Businass travel in employes cwnid vehicles 3.0z
Total Brois EFMESLIDRS in melrss tornes D028 218.24
Intensity ratio Tonnes CO2e per pupil 0LO8
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HORTHERM ARCH LEARMNING PARTHNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guaraniee)

DIRECTORS' REPORT [CONTINUED]
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Plans for future pariods

The Trusi strategic plan indudes objectves which are shared and undersioad acress the Trust In order to
successfully achiave its intant, the Trust has or s developing separate stralegias which idendity our plans for e
future. The following strategles are key bo this approasch;

- Marketing strategy

: Growth sirategy

L] Pacpls sirategy

' Asoommadation sirabegy

in adddion to thasa each acadamy enlifies it own prionties In academy improvemeant plans, The Trust has
various resources thal i can deploy lo achieve its strategic objectives, These include:

* Cash reserve sesels of £6, 708,000
Fleed asset value afl E45,079,000
Eslablishmant of circa 450 pecpls
. Strong raputation, Ofsled profile, outcomes and high-guality pastoral care

Disclosura of information to auditars

Insofar as the Directors are aware:
" there is no relevant swdl information of which the charitable company's auditors are unaware, and
- thal Direciors have iaken al sbeps that they ought o have laken io make hemseives sware of any

rlevant audit information and 1o estabtiish that e audibors ane aware of that information.

The Direclors' Reporl was approved by order of the Board of Directors. a% the company directors, on 18
December 2024 and signed on i1s behalfl by
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MORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
{A Company Limited by Guaranies)

GOVERMANCE STATEMEMNT

Scope of responsibility

As Direclors, we acknowledge we have overall resgonsibility for ensuring lhat Norhern Arch Leaming
Partnarshup has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and othareise, Howaees, SUGH & SYSbadm
is designed 1o manage rather lhan siminate the riak of tadlee to achleve business chjgctives, and can provida
anly reasonable and not absoluta assurance against material missaiement or loss,

Az Dirdctors, we have reviawed and taken account of the gudance in DIEs Govemnanca Handbook and
compalency framawork for govemance,

The Board of Directors has dalegated the day-to-day responssbéity to the Chisf Executive Qfficer, as Acoouniing
CHficer, fof ensuring financal controls conform with the reguirements of bedh propriely and good Rinancial
management and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilites assigned fo it n the funding
pgreament babween Marthern Arch Leaming Parinership and the Secretary of State for Education. Thay are also
rasponsible for repording io the Board of Directors any matenial weaknessas or breakdowns o intecnal contral.

Governanco

Tha infarmation on govamance included here supplements that descrbed in the Directors' Report and in the
Staternent of Directors' Responsibilities. The Board of Direciors has formelly met 4 Smes during the year. To
mairtain effective oversight of al financiel matter the Finance and Resources Committee which = a sub
commities formaelly meets an additional 3 limes 1o overses the academy trust financlal affairs.

Astendance durng the year at mestings of the Socard of Dbeclors was as follows

Director Out of 8 possible

| Clyde, Chasi (appointad 1 Agril 2024)
O Ba#, Chair {resigned 1 Aprl 2024)
Z Beach

E Chawner (appoinied 1 April 2024)

J Carmelius (resigmed 1 Aped 2024)

T Fisher, Accourting Ofices

M Garmston

& A Hargrove (reaigned 1 April 20024
D Judson (resigred 1 Apdl 2024)

(5 Liddle

M Lord (appointed 1 Agal 2024)

K Lyt (resamed 1 April 2024)

T L Payna (appointed 4 Ootober 2024)
3 Wynn {appainted 1 Apel 2024)

Bl 3 ck B ok Rl RSB B - RS LD R BRI g

P S b P Es Pl P B B P o B B RS

Ini tarmms of conflicts of interest, we manage these by ensuring annual declarations are made with Direciors and
those invohed in local governance, and thisis a standard agenda item on all Full Board, Trest commiltees and
Local Academy Commitiee meetings. This can be evidenced in agendas and minutes of these meetings.

In terms of conflicts of interest, wa manage these by ensuring annual declarations are made with Directors and
thase invalved in local governance. snd this s a standard agenda ilem on sl Full Board, Trust commitises and
Local Academy Committes mestings. This can be evidenced in agendas and minutes of hese meetings. The
Finance and Resources Commities is a sub committee of the main Board of Directors. The committaa has
formally mat 3 times during the yaar. lts purposa is to oversea the academy frust's fnanclal affeirs and assist the
decision making of the Board of Direciors, Altendance al maating in the year i= as follows:
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limlted by Guarantea)

GOVERNAMNCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Governance (continued)

Alteruiance dunng the year al meslings was as Mllows:

Commettes mambers Mpelings atiended Ot of & possibie

G Liddle

5 A& Hargrove (resigned 151 April 2024)
D Judson, (resignad 131 Apnl 2024]

b Sarmaton

Z Baach

T Fizher [Accounting Officer)

E Chawner (appointad 158 Aprl 2024)
M Lord (appointed 1a1 April 2024)

= omows T w3 B LS
e o O 5 R N R

Revlew of value for money

Az Accounting Officer, the Chiefl Executive Officer has responaibllity for ansunng that the academy frusl delivars
gaod vl in he use of public resources. The Accounting Officer understands thal value for money refers fo the
aducational and wider societal sscomes achieved in returm for the laxpayer resources receked,

The Accounting Oficer considars how the academy trust's use of its resources has provided good value fas
money during each academic yasr, and repors 1o the Board af Direclors whiers value fTof money can ba
imprevad, incheding the use of benchmarking data whare approprate. The Accounting Offcer for the academy
trust has dalivered mproved value lor maney during (he year by

= Heviawing contracts: by ensuring that when conbracts come 1o &r end, they are reviewed 1o ensure value for
MOney i& schigwsed,

= Asgsassing opporlundies b gain value for money a5 & consaguance of Trust growth.,
» Ensunng that our estaies are safe, well malntained and complies with regulations

# |ncome Generalicn. The trading arm of the acadermy irusl conbinued 1o genarate mcome during the period of
oparation. The company pradaminataly kires the sporting fac#ilies to the lecal community, with the profif
baing gift aided back to the academy truat, A full review of all operalional activity is underway,

The purpose of the system of internal contral

Tha system of internal conbred s designed to manage risk to a reasonable kevel rathar than bo allminate all sk of
fallure 1o achieve policles, aims and objectives. i can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolule
assisranca of effactivenass. The systam of mternal confrol is based on 8n on going process designed o idenlify
and prioritise e risks o the achievement of academy trus! policies, ams and objeclives, o ovaluaio the
fkplihood of those nsks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them aficiently,
effectivaly and sconomically, The Trust regulary reviews the sk registers, the Trust Development Plan and the
audit finding report for Derectors to ensure that the programme for infemal scrullng B appropriately focused. The
systermn of intermal control has been in place in Marthem Arch Leaming Parnership for the wear 1 Seplamber
2023 to 31 Augusl 2024 and up 1o the dale of approval of the annwal report and financsal statemants,
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Capacity to handla risk

Tha Board of Direclors has reviewed fhe key risks o which the academy trust iz exposed iogather with the
operating, financal and complance controlz that have bean implomentad o miligate those fsks. The Boaed of
Direclors is of the view thai there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evalsating and managing tha
academy trust's significant risks that has been in place for the year 1 Sepiember 2023 1o 31 August 2024 and up
ia tha date of approval of the annual report and financial statemants. This process is regulary reviewed by tha
Board of Directors,

Tha risk and control framework

The academy trust's system of Intemal finencial conbred (8 based on a framewors of regular management
infermation and administrative procedures including the segregation of dulies and a system of delegation and
accountabidity. kn particular, it includes:

. comgrehensive budgeding and monitoring systems with an annual budget and penodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Directors

- reguiar reviews by the Finance and General Purpoees Committes of reporis which indicale fEnancial
parormanca apaing! the forscasts and of major purchass plans. capital works and expanditure
RO S

= selling largels o measure financial and olher perormance

- claarly dafinad purchasing (assal purchass or capital investmant) guidalines

] Identification and managemeant of risks

Tha Board of Directors has decided o buy-<in an inlernal audit service Trom Andérson Barrowclile LLP

The reviewsr's' mobe includes giving advce on fnancial and ather matters and performing a range of chiecks on
the academy trust's financial systems. In particular, the chacks carred oul In the curmant period iscluded

Tasting of payroll systems

Teating of purchase systems

Testing of regularity procedures

Raview of sy updates to the Finance Procedures Manusl
Raview of maating minulas

Review of income recording procedures.

Raview of Direclor appoirimanis/resignations and dodlaralions of intefest
Review of YAT recording procaduras

Tasting of expenses and petly cash systems

Raview of Fized Assat recording proceduras

Review of |T sysiams

On o termly basis, the reviewers repart 1o the Based of Deectors ihfough the Finance and Resources Commities
on the operation of the systems of conlrel and on e discharge of the Board of Directars’ financal
responsibdities.

Tha sdamal auditoes have dallvened their scheduls of work as plannad and no madarial confrol iSsees e
arisan as a resull of their work
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NORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guarantoa)

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT [CONTINUED)

Review of effectivenoss

Ag fccounting Officer, the Chief Execulive Officer has responsibiity for reviewing the effectivensss af ithe
systam ol inbarnal coniral, During the yaar in quasiion the review has bean informed by

. tha wark of the axlarnal awdiors,

] the work of the execulive managers wilhin the academy frusl who heyve responsielly lor the
devalopmant and madenance of tha mlemal control frarmewark.

. the work of the external reviewer,

The Accounting Officar hes been advised of the Implcations of the reault of their reviaw of the syatem of intemal
contral By the Finance and Resources Commiltes and a plan b0 address weaknesses and ensine conlinuous
improvamant of the system [ in placa.

Conclusion
Based on the advice of the sudit and rsk committes and the accounting officer, the Board of Drectors 13 of the

apinion that the academy ust has an adequate snd effective framework Tor goverfance. fisk matagemeant and
controd,

Apgraved by order of the membess of the Board of Directors on 18 Decembaer 2024 and signed on their behalf

by B
— '__'-'-'_-'f-"" e P Tars
. f,r"‘:j':" e ..:"'7.7: =
I Clyde T Fisher
Chair Aceounting Officar
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HMORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

Mg accounting officer of Northern Arch Learning Parinership | have considered my responsibity to notify the
acaiamy rusl Board of Diredors and (ha Educalion and Skills Funding Agancy (ESFA) of malaris] irregulanily,
improgriety and non-compliance with terms and conditters of all funding, mcluding for estales safety and
management, under the funding agreement between the academy trsut and the Secrelary of State for Education
Ag part of my consideration | have had due regard o the reguirements of the Academy Trust Handbook 2023,
ineluding responsibiiilies tor eslates salfely and managemnant.

| confem that | and the academy trust Beard of Direciors ane able to identdy any material megular or improgsr
uga of all unds by the acadamy trusl, of mataral non-compliance with tha terms and condibicns of lunding undes
the academy trus!'s funding agreement and the Academy Trust Handbook 2023

| confirm thatl no instances of matesal iragularity, impropristy or funding non-compiiance have baan discovened
o date, H any mslances ane identified afer the date of this stalement, these will be nolified o the Board of

Direciors and ESFA.

ZI= [

T Fisher
Asoounting Offcer
Dats: 18 Decambar 2024
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP
{4 Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

The Derectors (who are also the direclors al the chanilable company for the purposes of company Ew) ara
rasponsible for praparing the Directors’ Report and the financial siatements in accordance with the Academies
Apcaints Direcion published By the Education and Skills Funding Agency. United Kingdom Accounding
Standards (United Kingdam Ganerally Acceptad Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law raguires the Directors to pregars financial stalemeanis for aach mancial . Under company law, the
Directors mus! nol approve the financial stalements unbess they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and the chantable company and of thes mocoming resouwrces and application of
rasounces, including thelr inoome and expenditure, for thal penod. In pregaring thase financial stalaments, the
Directors are required io;

- select suitable accounding poficies and then apply them consistantiy;

. observe the mathods and principles of the Charities S0RP 2019 and ine Academies Accounis Direction
2023 1o 2024,

. maka judgmenls and accounting estimates thal are reasonabis and prudant;

= stale whather appllcabée UK Accountng Standards have been followed, subject to amy matariz
dapartures discdosad and explained in the financial slatements;

. prapare the financia? statements on the going concern basls unbess | 8 nappropriste o presume ihat

e group will contnue in business,

The Directors are responsiia for keeping adequate accounling records that are sufficient o show and explain
the Group and the charitable company's ransaclions and disclose with reasonable accuracy al any bme the
financial position of the Group and the chantable company and enable them io ansure that the financis
statements comply with the Coenpanias Act 2006, They are also esponsids for safeguarding the assats of the
Group and the charitable company and henca for taking reasonable sieps for the pravention and detecton of
fraud and atfer irregularibss,

The Direciors are responsitle for ensuring that in their conduct and operation the Group and the charitabie
campany apply financial and other contrals, which confarm with the requirements both of propriaty and of goad
financial management. They are alsc responsibée for ensuring grents recaived from ESFA/DIE hawe been
appied for the purposes tended,

The Diractors are responsible for the maintenance and integoty of the corporate and financial informeticn
included on the group's website, Legiskation o the United Kingdom govemning the preparafion and dissemination
of financeal siatements may differ from legisiation in other jurisdictions.

Approwed by nmE;pT;h& marnbers of the Board of Directors on 18 Decamber 2024 and signed on s behall by,
o
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guaraniee)

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
NORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP

Opinion

We have audited the Snancial stalements of Northem Arch Leaming Parinership (lhe ‘parent academy irust’) and
Its subsidiasies (the ‘Gnoup') for the year ended 31 August 2024 which comprise the Consolidated Statemant of
Financial Achbivities, the Consolidated Balance Sheel the Academy bust Balance Shesd, the Consolidabed
Stptament of Cash Flows & the related nodes. inchuding a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporfing framawark that has been applied = fheir preparation = appicable law, Unied Kingoom
Ascaunting Standards (Unsled Kingdom Gensrslly Accepted Accounting Practice ). including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 The Fnancial Repoding Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, tha Charities
SORP 2015 and the Academiss Accounts Direction Z0Z1 o 2024 issued by fhie Education and Skills Funding
Agency,

In our cpénecn the financial statemants:

¥ give a lrue and faer view of the siate of the Group's and of the parent academy trust’s affairs as at 31
August 2024 and of the Group's ncoming resources and application of resources, inchuding iis income
and expendiure lor the year then anded;

. have been properdy prepared n accordance with United Hingdom Generally Accepied Accoundng
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charites
BORP 2079 and the Acedemies Accounis Direction 2023 bo 2024 issued by the Education and Skils
Funding Agency.

Blasis for apinlen

We conducted our audit in accordance with Infernational Standards on Audding (LK) {15As (UK)) and appliceble
law, Our responshbilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit
al the financial slatemonts section ol our reporl. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requiremants thai are rsfavanl 1o our swdit of the financial statements in the Uniled Kingdom, including the
Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standerd, and we have fulfited our other ethical responssbdiias in
accordance with thess requiremants. We baliews that the audif evidenoe we have obfained (= sufficient and
approprats to provide 8 basis for cur opinion,

Conclusions relating to gelng concemn

in auditing the financial slalements, we have concluded that the Directors’ use of tha going concern basis of
acoounting in the proparation of tha fnancial statermants is approprate,

Besad on the work we have performad, we hawve not identified any maleral uncertainties relating o evants of

conditions that, individually o collactivaly, may cast sigrsficant doubt on the Group's or the parent academy
trust's abdity to continue as a going concem for & period of al lsast twelve months from whan the financial

sialernenls are authorsed for Esue,

Diur rasponsibiliies and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect io going concarn are descnbad in the
redevant sections aof this repart,
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
{& Company Limited by Guarantea)

INDEFENDENT AUDITORE" REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMEERS OF
NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP [CONTINUED)

Other information

The glhar infermation compeises the mformation ncluded in the Asnual Repart other than tha financial
stalernents and our Auditors’ Report tharean, The Directors are responsible for the other infermation contbained
within the Annual Repot Our omnion on the financiad statements does not cover the other information and,
excepl 1o the exiant otherwise axphicitly stated in our report, wa do not express any lorm of assurance moclusicn
thereon. Cwr responsibility is o read tha other information and, In doing 50, consider whather the othar
indormration 8 materally inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowladge abtained in the course af the
audit, or gtherwise appears i ba matetdally missated, If we igendity such material inconsslencies of apparant
material missiatemania, we are required to delerming wheiher this ghas rise 1o a material misstatement in the
financal staiemenis (heamsaleas. [, based on the work e have pedormed, we concdude that there is a matenal
misstatament of this ather information, we are required to report that fact.

Wa have nothing te report in this regard,
Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2008

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the coursa of the audii:

- tha infermation givan in the Divectors’ Report for the financial ywear for which the financiad statemants are
prepared (& consistent with the fmancl statemants.
- tha Dirsctors' Repon has been prepared inaccordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

b e light of our knowledge and understanding of the Group and the parent academy trus! and its snvironment
obkained in the course of the audit, we have not [dantified material misstatemanis in the Directors’ Repor.

We have nolhing 1o repod in respect of ihe lollowing maltiers in relation (0 which the Companias Acl 2006
requires us bo report to you if, in our opinion:

- the parant academy brust has nol kept adeguate accounting records, or raturns adeguate for our audit
have not been recelved from branches nof vigibed by us, of

] the parent acadermy frusl financial slatements are nol in agreement with the sccoamiing records and
FEfLIFAS, o

- cartan disclosures of Direclors’ remunaration specified by law am not mada; or

. we have nol receivad all the Information and explanations we require for our audil.

Rasponsibiities of Directors

As oxplEined more fully in the Slatemend of Directors’ Responsibities, the Diroctors (who are also the direciors
of the scademy trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
gtalerments and fof being salished thal they ghve a rue and fair view, and for such intermal confral as he
Direclors delermne = necessary to enable the prepasation of fmancial stalerments that are free from matens!
misstatement. whether due io fraud or error,

In preparing the Branclal staterments, the Direclors ara responsible for assessing the Group's and the parent
acaderny Irust's ability 1o conlinue &3 & gaing concenn, discdosing. as applicable, matiars related o golng conoem
and wsing the going concern bass of atcounting unless the Direclors efher inlend to liguidste he Group of e
parent acaday trust or ko ceasa sperations, or have no realistic allemative bul (o do so
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NORTHERMN ARCH LEARMING PARTHNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
HORTHERN ARCH LEARMNING PARTNERSHIP (CONTINUED)

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cur objeclives are lo cbtain reasonable assurance aboud whathor the financial stalements as a whole are freo
from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or eor. and to Issue an Auditors” Report that includes our
opirion, Raasonabla assurancad i a high level of assuranca, but is nol a guarantes thal an audil conducted in
accordance with [SAs (LK) will sways datect a mataral misstatarment when it exists. Missiatements can arise
from fraud of emor and are considered material if. individually or in the spgregale, they could reasonably be
eupacted 1o influance the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial siatemants.

Imegularites, incudng fraud, are insiances of non-complance with laws and regulaiions. We design procedures
in ling wilth our responsibiiies, oullined above, 10 delec) matenal misstataments n respact of imagularities,
including fraud. The extent o which our procedures are capable of delecling irregularities, mcluding fraud is
detailed balow:

We underaks the lolliewing proceduras to identify and respond to thess nsks of non-compliance;

« Lndersianding the kay legal and regulatory framewarks that are appliicable to the academy trust and whode
group, We communicaied identifed |2ws and regulations throughout the audit team and remained alert to
any indicethons of noncompliance shroughout the audit, We determined the most significant of these o ba
the regulations set cut by tha DEFESFA. Our audit focuses on fnancial matters as se! out in our regulsrify
opénion, Other key lews and regudations Included safeguerding, Health & Safety. GOPR and employment law

# Enquiry of Directors and management as to policies and procedures o ensure compliance and any known
istances of non-compliance

= Raview of board minutes and correspondaence wilh regulaiors

=  Enquiry of tnastees and managament as 10 areas of the financial statements suscaptibla 1o fraud and how
hese rishs ane managed

= Challenging managemeni on key eslimates, assumpflions and jedgements made in the preparalion of the
financiad siatements. These key areas of uncedalnty are dsdoesed in the accounding policles
Idenbfying and testng unusual journal antries, with a paricular focus on manual pounmal ankhes.

Through thase procsdures, wa did nol beanme sware of actu or sussscted pon-compllancea.

We planned and performed our @wdil In accordance with audiling standards but owing o the Inherent limitations
of procedures required n these areas, them iz an unavoidabla risk that we may nol have delecied a mataral
risstatemant in the accounis. The further removed non-compliance with lews and regulations is from the events
and lransactions reflactad in the financial staterments, tha less likefy we would becorme awara of il The risk of no
datecting a material misslatemant due 1o frawd 1s higher than the nsk of not detecting one resulting from emmor, 28
fraud may invole concealmant, collusion, forgery, misreprasentalions, or override of inlemal controls, We are
nod reaponaible for preventing nor-compliance and cannol be expecied to detect non-compliance with all laws

and requiations
A further description of our responsibilities for the awdit of the financial statements s located on the Financial

Reporing Councfs websie at www fre o ukisudtorsresponsbilities. This description forms pan of our
Auditors’ Fepo.
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NORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
{A Company Limited by Guaraniee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFPORT OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP (CONTINUED)

Usze of our report

This regeodt i made solaly o the academy frust's members, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 18
of the Companies Act 2008, Our audit work has besn undertaken 5o that we might state %o the acadamy trust's
mempers hose matters we are required 1o state to them in an Auditors’ Report snd for no other purpose. To the
fullest exteni parmittad by law, we do not accept or assume responsitildy to anvone other than the academy trust
and = membars, & 3 body, far aur sudit work, for this repor, or for the opinlons we have fermed,

Cl., Oa

Christopher Beaumont BA(Hons) FCA BFF DChA (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behaif of

Clive Dwan LLP

Charlered Accountants and Statulaey Auditors

140 Contaclife Road

Darlington
Co Durham
DL3 TRT

Date: |"'-?I \I_‘:..g_ne_.-_Ler :Ls--_]_T
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MORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guaraniaa)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO NORTHERN
ARCH LEARMNING PARTNERSHIP AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGEMNCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 16 Seplember 2022 and further to the rquremenls
al 1ha Educatian and Skllls Funding Agency (ESFA] as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2023 1o
2024, wa have carried out an angagement to cblain limfed assurance aboul whather the expenditure disbursed
and Income received by Morthemn Arch Leaming Partnership during the year 1 September 2023 fo 31 Augus?
2024 have bean applied bo the purposes idenbied by Pafiament and the financial transactions conform fo the
aulhoriles which govesn theam,

This repon is rmade solely to MNorthem Arch Leaming Partnership and ESFA in accordancs with the terms of our
engagemant letter. Owr work has bean underfaken $o that we might state to Northern Arch Leaming Parinarship
and ESFA those matiers we are requined to stala in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest axtant
permitted by law, wa do nol accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than MNorthem Arch Leaming
Parnership and ESFA, for our work. for this report, o far the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Northern Arch Learning Partnershig's sccountling officer and the
raporting accountant

The sccounting officer is responsible, under the requirements of Northern Arch Learning Parinerships funding
agresment with the Secretary of State for Education dated 21 March 2011 and the Academy Trusl Handbook,
extant from 1 September 2023. for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is appled for the
purposes intended by Pariament and the financial transactions conform to the authofities which govern tham.

Dur responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profassion’s ethical
quidance and are io cblain limied assurance and reporl n sccordance with our angagerment letler and the
reguiremants of the Academies Accounts Direction 2023 1o 2024, Wa repor to you whether anything has come
ta our attenbion in carmying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 Seplamber 2023 to 31 Augusi 2024 have nol bean applied to purposes
intanded by Pariament or that the financial fransactions do nal conform to the autharites which govenm theam.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance wih the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Acadermy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a lmited assurance engagement &5
dafred in aur anpagemant kettar

The cbjective of a limiled sssurance engagement & 1o perlorm such procedurss as 1o oblain information and
explanations in order o provice us with sufficient appropriate évidence o Bxpress 8 negalive conclusion on
reguiarity.

A limited assurance engagement i mose limited in scope than & reasonable &ssurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all signilicant matters that
might be identified in a reasonabie assurance engagemant. Accordingly, wa do not express a positive oginion

Cwr engagement incudes examinalion, on & 195t basis, of evidance relevant to the regularity and propriaty of the
acadermy trust's Income and expenditrs,

Tha woark undertaken io drsw 1o cur conclusion induwdes:

- Review ol goveming body and commitiee menules;

- Raviow of termly Internal Assurance reports;

- Complation of self assessment questionnaire by Accouniing Officar;

- Rawviow documantation provided to Directors and Accounting Officer salting out responsibilites;
- Qhtain formal letters of representation detailing the responsibdities of Dneciors,

- Review of payroll, purchases and expenses claims on a sample basis;

- Confirmation that the lines of delegation and limits el heve been adhered fo;

-~ Ewsldustion of intarnal comtrel procadures and reporting res;

- Beview cash payments far unusual transactions ;- Reviaw of eredil sand ranssctions:

- Review of registers of infenegts:
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTMNERSHIP
(A& Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT REFORTING ACCOUNTANT S ASSURANCE REFORT OM REGULARITY TO NORTHERMN
ARCH LEARNING PARTMERSHIP AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (CONTINUED)

—  Review refaled party Iransaciions;
Rawew of barmowing agreemants,
-  Raview of land and elding transactions;
- Raview of polental and actsal bad aebis,
~ Roview an insiance of gifis'hospdality fo ensure in line with policy;
- Review whishieblowing procedurss,
= Reviaw pay policy and factors determining axecubve pay,
-  Rewaw of staff expansas;
- Review olar income 5 ensure 15 in e wilh unding agreaman:
—  Raviaw governance struciura and number of mestings hald; and
- Review whelher Ihea s & risk regisier i place

Conclusion

In the course of owr work, nothing has come o our attention which suggest in all malerial respacts. the
expendilure disbursed and income receved during the year 1 September 2023 1o 31 August 2024 has nol been
applied o perposas intended by Pardiamant and the financial iransactions do nol confarm to the authoritias which
gowarm tham.

C’/Ln.-e_ Oe P

Clive Owen LLP
Reporting Accountart

140 Conisclife Road

Darington
0 Durham
DL3TRT

pate: | 9 bemjt.w Dnf
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP

(A Company Limited by Gisarantes)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Income from:
Duwsnations and capital
grants

Oither racing & clivillas
Investmenis
Chaniable activitias

Total incoma

Expanditufe an!
Charitable activties

Total expanditurs

Het
incomai{axpanditure)
Transfers betwesn
funds

et movemant in
funds before ather
recognised
gains/|loases)

Other recognised

gains/{losses):

Actuarial gains on
dafingd benefif pansion
schames.

Cithar insses

Nat movamant in
funds

Recanciliation af
funds:

Toatal funds browgh
forward

Mal movamant in fumds

Total funds carried
forward

Resirictad
Unrestricied Resiricied fixed asset Tatal Tatal
funds furcls Fuerncds: Fumds fumndds
2024 2024 2024 2024 2023
Mate £000 EODD £000 £000 EQQO
| 4840 478 15713 21,028 220
550 - BED 18
o 65 - o 65 &
530 10,983 20,563 14,924
&,035 20,4559 15,713 43 07 15,880
1.6B5 13142 1.048 21.875 16,663
1.685 19,142 1,048 21875 16,683
. 350 1317 14 665 20,332 {1.003)
20 {3) [30a) 308 e a
4,347 1,011 14874 20,332 {1.003)
i - il Li-ii] 1,603
- (229) - (223} E
4,347 1,448 14,574 20,769 GO0
—_— —
443 (BB ) 20,181 28 650 Hags0
4,347 1.448 14,874 20,768 600
4,790 d64 45 165 S0,419 29,650
— — _—

The Consolidated Statament of Financlal Activities indudes all gains and losses recognised in the year.

Tha notes on pages 35 0 66 form part of these fnancial stataments,
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Fided assots
Tangible sssels

Current assots

Sincks
Debiors

Cash at bank and in hand

MORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERIHIP

(& Company Limited by Guaranisa)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 07533271

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2024

Pk

14

L
17

Creditors: amounts falling due withen one

yifr

Het current assets

18

Tokal assois less current llabilities
Craditors: amounis falling dua after more

than one year

19

Mot assais excluding pension asset |

lakedfity

Drefined benefit pension schems asse |

liability

Total nel assels

27

Paga 21

2024
£000
45,074
45,079
8
747
&,709
7484
(2.028)
5438
60,515
(96
50,419
50,418

10
1134
743

1.852

{690}

2023

29,743

28,723

1.002

30,725

=1

30,834

(984)

29,650



NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTMERSHIF

(A Company Limited by Guaranies)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 07533271

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)}

AS AT 31 AUGLIST 2024

Mote

Funds of the academy trust

Reatricted funds:

Fixed asset funds 20
Resmoiad inceme funds 20
Restricted honds axchuding panson assal i}
Pension resarde 20
Total restricted funds 20
Unrestricted income funds 20

Total funds

45,628

2024
£000
45,165
264
45,629
£, 790
50,419

30,151

2023
EQOD
30,191
(a4
28,207
443
28,850

The financial slatemants on pages 30 1o 66 ware approved by the Directors, and awthonsed for issue on 18

M%ﬂ signed on thair behalf. by:
-
"I Clyds
Chair
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HORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP

(& Company Limiled by Guarantes)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 07533271

ACADEMY TRUST BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 AUGUST 2024
2074 J023
MHola E000 B0
Fixed assets
Tanglble aassls 14 45,079 29722
45,074 29,722
Currant assets
Stocks 16 ] 10
Dabtors 17 TG 1.112
Cash al bank and in hand o, 7ol [
7441 1,857
Craditors: amounts falling due within one
yEaAr 13 {2,018) {804}
Mat currant assats 5423 ard
Total assets less current labilitles 50, 502 30,595
Creditors: ameunls falling dus afier more
than ona yaar 14 (96} {21}
Het assels excluding pension assel | S S,
Tiabibity 50,406 30,804
Defined banefit pension scheme assal /
ity 27 : (584)
Total net assels S0 ADE 28 620
——— ——————
Funds of the academy trust
Restricted funds;
Flund asant funds 20 45166 30,189
FReatricied incoms funds 20 464 -
Penszlon resamne 20 . (B4
Total restricted funds 20 45,629 =207
Unrestricted income funds 20 4777 413
Total funds 50,406 25,620
—————

The financiad stelafents on pages 30 o 65 were approved by the Diractors, and authonsed for Esoa on 18

Decamber 203 ara signed an thelr behall, by,
e —
7 Clyde

Chair
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NORTHERMN ARCH LEARMING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2004

2024 20z
Noka E000 E000

Cash flows from cparating activities
Net cash (used n¥provided by operating activities 2 (105) 245
Cash flows from investing activities 24 5.885 (557
Cash flows fram financing activities 23 [Ty i |
Chinga in cash and cash equivalents in the year §.TET (305]
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the vear T3 1,048
Cazh and cash equivalents al tha end of the year 25, 26 6.510 T43

The notes on pages A5 to 66 form parl of these financal siatements
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MNORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIF
(A Company Limited by Guaraniea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Accounting policles

1.1

1.2

13

A summary of ihe principal accounting policles adopted [which have been applied consistently,
excapl whire noled), judgments and key sources of astimation uncertainty, (s set cul balow

Basis of preparation of financial statemants

The financial stalamenls of the group, which is a public berelil enlity under FRS 102, have been
prepared undsr the histosic cost comventicn in accordance with the Financial Reporting Stancasd
Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ingland (FRS 102}, the Accouniing and Reporting by Charibies:
Statement of Recommanded Practice appicable to chaniles prepanng their accounts in accordance
wilh the Financial Reponing Stendand applicable 0 the UK and RepubSe of kaland (FRS 103)
(Charifigs SORP (FRS 102)), the Academias Accounis Direction 2023 to 2024 izsuad by ESFA. tha
Chanties Act 2011 and the Companles Act 2008,

Tha Consolidatad Statement of Financial Activities (SOFA| and Consefidated Balance Shest
canzolidate the fmancial statemeonts of the academy trusl and its subsidiary underlaking. The resulis
of the subsidiary are consolidated on & ling by Ene basis,

Tha group has takan advantage of the exemplion allowed under section 408 of the Companes Act
2006 and has not presented is own Stalament of Financial Acliviies in these financial statemants

Golng soncern

The Directors assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate |8, whather there are any
makerial uncerainbes ralated bo events or condibons thal may cast significant doubt on the ability of
tha group to continue as & going concam. The Directors make this assasament in respect of a perlod
of at least one year Trom the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and have
conchused thal the group has adeguale resources lo contivue in operalionsl existence for the
foreseestie fulure and (here are no maberal uncerdairties about the group’s ability to confinue as a
going concam, thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
financial statements.

All incoming resources are recogrised when the group bas enfilemenl o the funds, the receipl s
proballe and the amount can be maasured reliably,

Grants

Grants ans included In the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activibes on a receivable basis. The
balance of incoma recered lod spediic purposes but not ecpended during the period iz shown in the
relevant funds on the Balance Sheel Where income |8 received in advance of meeting any
paformance-ralated corditons tharme 5 not unconditional antiferment to the income and is
recogndion is deferred and incleded in creditors B defarred Incoma untdl the perfarmance-nelaled
conditions are mat, Whers entiiemant ooeurs balore inoome s receivad, the incoma |5 accruad,

General Annual Grant (5 recognised in full in the Consolidated Statement of Finsncial Activillas in B
yaar far which & is recaivable and any abalemant in respect of the year is deducted from income and

recognised a5 a liability.

Cagital granls are recognised in full when there is an unconditionat entilament to the grant. Unspent
amounts of capital grants are rellectad in the Balance Sheat in the restricied ixed asse fund. Capital
granls are recognised whon there is enlithemant and are not defared over the lifa of the asset on
which they are sxpandad,

Donations
Danations are recognised on & recalvable basia (where thera are no parformance-ralated conditians)
where |he receipl s probable and the amounl can be reliably measuned
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HORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTHERSHIP
{# Company Limited by Guaraniss)

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Accounting policies (continued)

1.3

L

14

1.5

Imcome (continued)

Cthar income
Crhar income, including the hire of facities, (s recogaimed n e year it s recaivables and 1o tha extant
ihe growp has provided the goods or senvices.

Donated fixed assets (excluding translers on conversion or inte the Group)

‘Whare fhe donaded good 5 a fixed assel i s measured ai fair wakee, unless it s impracical to
mesasene this rellably, in which case the cost of the item to the donor should be used The gain &
racognised as 'Income from Donations and Cagpdal Grants' and a cormesponding amount s inclsded
i the appropriate fixed asset category and deprecisted over the wseful econamic life In accordance
with thir group’s accounting palicies

Expenditure

Expandilure | recognised ance thers is a legal or constructive obligatan to ranafer aconomic banadit
to & third party, it Iz probable that a fransfer of economic banafits will be mguered n sattoment and
the amount of the chiigation can be measwred rellably, Expenditure B classified by activity. The costs
of sach activity are mada up of tha bdal of diroct cosis and shared costs, inCluding support costs
invoived in undenaking each activity, Direct costs attributable to a single ectivity are allocated directhy
to that ackivity, Shared cosls which confribute fo more than one acihily and suppont cosis which ane
nat atnbutetde 10 & single acltivity are apportonsed betwesn those activitias on 8 basis consistant with
the use of resources. Central stafi cosis are allocaled on the basis of time spenl, and depreciation
charges aliocated on the podtion of the asset's use,

Charitable activities
Thiss afe oosts nourred on the Group's educational operations, incheding suppor cosis Bnd cosks
ralating to the govermance of the Group apportionad to charitable activitisg,

All resources sxpended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT

Basis of Consolidation

The Stalement of Fmancial Activities (S0FA) and Balanco Sheeol conscldste the financal
staiemants of the academy inust and ks subskdiary underaking. The resulis of the subsidiary are
consolidaled on aline by linge basis,

The scademy sl has taken advantege of the axemption contained within section 408 of the Companies
At 006 nod o present is own Income and Expandifure Account,
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MORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIF
(& Company Limited by Guaraniss)

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11 AUGUST 2024

Accounting policies [comtinwad)

1.6 Tangible fixed assets

Assels costng £1,000 or more are capitalisod as tangible fixed assets and are carmed at cost, net of
deprecialion and any provision for impairment

Whitre fangible fixed assels hawe been acquired with the ad of specific grants, sither from the
government or from the private secior, they are nchuded in the Balance Sheel al cost and
depreciabed over their sxpectad useful aconomic life. Where there are spacific conditions attached 1o
the funding requiring the continued usa of the assel, the related granis are crediod 1o a restricied
fixed assef fund in the Consclidated Statement of Financial Actvibes and camed forward in the
Balanca Sheet Depreciation on the relevan assels is changed direclly to the msiricted fxed asset
fund in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Actwitias. Whaere tangitle fixed gszels have bean
acquired with unrestricted funds, deprecistion o such assais |5 charged io the urestricted fund.

Daepraciation is provided on &l tangible fiked assets other than freehold land, al fates calculatad fo
wrila off the cost of these assets, less their estimated residual valus, ovar thair expactad usedul lives
on the following basis:

Freshold propsrty - 2% sfraighl line
Leasehold propey = &% straighl line
Laasehold land - 125 years siraight line
Furnllure and Equigment - 14-33% straighl fina
Plant and KMachineny - 14-33% siraigh! line
hotar Vehicle - 14=25% sirasgh lirsg

A review for impairment of a fixed asset ks carried oul if evenis or changes In circumstancas indicate
that the carrying valug of any fixed assel may nol be recovaerable. Shortfalls betwean the carmying
value of fized assels and thesr recoverable amounts are recognised as mpairments Impairmiend
fosses are recognised in the Consalidated Statemant of Fnancial Activities.

1.7 Investmants
The acadery bust's sharsholding in the whally owned subsidiary, Longfisld Tradwg Limiled. =
intluded in the academy tnest's Balanca Sheet at the cost of the share cap#al less impairmenl. Thare
i5 mo readily evailable markat value and the cosl of valuslion excesds e banefil derived
Invastmants in subsidianes ara vabued al cost less pravidian bar iImpalimenl,

1.8 Dperating laases

Renlals paid under operating |eases are charged 10 the Consolicated Statemen! of Financial
Activities an a straighl bne basis over the lease ferm,

1.8 Liabilitias

Liablliies are recognised when there is an obligation al the Balance Sheet dale as a resulf of a past
event, it is probable that a transfer of gconomic benelit will be required in selllement. and the amount
of tha setilament can be asimated relisbly. Liabdities are recognised at the amount el the group
antcipates & wil pay to sattle the debt or the amount i has received as advanced paymants for e
goods or garvices @ must provida.
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1.

NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Accounting policies (continued)

1.10 Prowislons

Provisions ane recognised whan the group has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past
ewvant which It (s probable will result in the fransfer of economic bensfits and the abligation can be
estimaled reliabhy,

Provisions ara maasured at the best estimaie of the amouwnts required to setfle the obiigation. Whare
the affact of the tirme value of money & material, the provisen & based on he present value of Bhose
amounis, discountad al the pre-tax dscount rata that reflacts the risks specific o tha liability. The
urwinding af the discount & recognised within interest payable and similar charges.

1.11 Stocks

Linsold uniforms and catering stocks are vakued at the lowes of cost or net realisable value,

1.12 Taxation

Tha group is considerad o pass the tasls el oul in Paragraph 1 Schadule & of the Financa Acl 2010
and therafore i masts the definition of a chartable company for UK conparation tax purposes.

Accordingly, the group & potentisily exempt from taxabon in respect of income of capital gans
recaived within calegories covered by Part 11, chapier 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section
256 of the Taxalipn of Chargeable Gains Acl 1992, to the extent fhat such income or gains are
apphed exclusively io charitable purposes,

1.13 Pensians

Retvement benafits to empboyess of the Group are provided by the Teachers' Pension Schame
{"TPS") and the Local Gavarnmaend Pension Schame (TLGPE"), Thea are definad benelil schemes.

Thea TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions ane calculated s0 a3 bo spread the cost of
pansions over employess’ working fives with the Group in such a way thal the pension cosi 15 a
substanlially level percentages of current and future penzionabls peayroll. The contnbutions ane
delermined by the Govemmenl Acluary on the basis of quadrennial valuations wsing a prospaciive
unit cradit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-empdoyer scheme with no undedying assels o assign
batwean ampioyvers. Consegquenily, the TPS is ireated as a defined conlrbution scheme for
accounting purposes and the condributions recognised in the padod to which thay relate.

The LGPS is a funded mult-employer scheme and the essets are held saparately from those of the
Group in separabe rustee administered funds, Pension scheme assels are measured al fasr vahee
and [liabilities ara measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit cradd method and
discounted at & rate equivalent bo the current rate of reburn on @ high gualdy corporate bend of
aquivalent tarm and carrency to the llabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least frlennially
and are updaled al each Balance Sheet dale. The amounts charged 1o operating surplus are tha
curtgnd servica cosis and the costs of schama introductions, banafit changes, sattlements and
curtailments. They ame ncluded as pant of staff costs a8 incumed, Nel interest on e nel defined
benefit liabilitwasset is also recognised n the Consofdated Staterment of Financial Actvites and
comprises the Interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and Interest mcome on e schemea
assets, calculated by mulliplying the fair value of the scheme assels at the beginning of the period by
tha rate used to dscoun the benelil obligations. The difference bebmeen the inlerest noome an the
schems assals and (he actesl relurn on the scheme asseis B recognsed in other recognised gans
and logses.

Actuanal gains and kosses are recognised immediately m alher recognised gains and losses,
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Accounting policies [contineed]

1.14 Fund accounting

Unrestriclad income funds regresent those resources which may be used Ewards moeeting any of the
charitable objecis of the group at the discretion of the Drectors,

Reslricted fixed asset funds are rasources which are to be appisd lo specific capilal purposas
imposed by the funders whare the assel acquined or creabed is held for & specific purpose

Festriched general lunds comprise all ol restricbed funds recelved with restriclions imposed by e
tunder/donor and include grants from the Departmant for Edwecation Group.

1.15 Financial instruments

The geowp anly holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial assels and
financial Eab#ities of the group and their measuremani bases are aa follows:

Fmmanclal azsesls - trade and othar deblors are basic fnancial instruments and are debt nstremants
measurad al amortisad cost g5 delailed in node 17, Prepaymenls are nol financial Inslruments,
Amounls dus o he scademy rust's wholly owned subsidiary are held at face value less any

impairmant,
Cash al bank is classified as a basse nancial instrument and = measwred al face value.

Fnanclal Babdities - trade creditors, scoreats and other craditors are financial instruments, and are
measured 31 amodised cosl o5 detaled in notes 18 and 19, Taxation and social security ane nol
inciudad in the financial instrumenis discliosure defingion. Defarad Income s nod deemead o b2 a
fmangial liability, as tha cash solllament has already laken place and e i an obligaban o deliver
sarvices rather than cash or ancther financial ingtrument Amounts dee to the acadamy trusts whally
ownad subsidiany are hald al lace value less any impaimant

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgmeant

Estimates and judgmenis are confinually evaluated and am based on histoncal expenience and olher
faciore, Incleding espectations of fuiure events thal are baelleved fo be reasonabie under the
circumsiances.

Critical apoounling astimates and assompliong,

The academy frust makes sstimales and assumpbons concerming Bwe fuluee, The resulting sccoanling
astimates and assumptions will, by definiton, sstdom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significani rsk of causing a maleral adjustment to the carmping amounis of
assate and llabilties within the nest financlsl year are discussed balow,

The present valua of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined bonefit liabéity depends on a
numbar of faclors that are deftermined on an acluanal basis using & varety of assumgptions, The
azsumptons ymed in determining the net cost or income for pensions inchuede the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in nole 27, wil impact the carning amount of the
pension lability. Furhermore a roll forward approach which projects resulls from the latest full actuarial
valuation parformed at 31 March 2022 has been used by the actuary in vaking the pensions kabédity at 31
Augusl 2024, Any diferences bebtween tha figures dorived from the roll fersard approach and a full
actuarial valuation would impact on e canmying amaunt af e pansaon llability.
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Critical accounting estimatas and areas of judgmeant (continued]

Gaopeiwin

Tha case relaled to make spousa or chvll pariner of & female member s treated in the same way as a
SAME-58K Spouse of Givil partner, Sundvor benefits will be calculated using service from 1 April 1972, or 6
Apdl 19748 If the mammage or civil partnership took place afier the last day of pensicnable service. This
changa will apply for deaths in respect of lemale members which occurrad from 5 December 2005,
whichis the dale that same-sex civll parnerships were introduced, This case was brought against the
Teachers” Persion Scherme, Acuaries have esBmated thal the impac of Goodwin indexation to be less
than 0.1% of total Bab#ties. Based on this estimais it would increasa liabilibes by £22 401 which has been
asssssad 1o be inmalerial io the nancial slatements.

Cepreciaticn — Depreciation is celoulated so a5 1o write off the cost of an asset, less is residual value,
over the sconomic life of that assel. An estmate of the uselu iife of assols is detadoed in the depreciation
accounting policy. The value of depreciation charge during the year was £1,049,000.

Critical areas of judgment:
Land — Land is held under a 125 year lease from Darlingten Bomgugh Council, These assets are included
on the Balance Sheet of the group due 1o the significant risks and rewards of ownership belonging to the

group, the lease teem beeng the major part of the aconomic life of the assets and the assats baing of such
a spacialised nature that onty the group cowld uge theem withow! major madification,

Income from donations and capital granis

Restricted
LUnresircted Restricled  fixad asset Tedal Tatal
fuprmdis funds funds funds funds
2024 2024 2024 2024 023
£000 EQDD £000 £000 £300
Donations
Acquired on conversion 4,837 476 15,6349 20 452 -
Darations a - F 1 ar
Tatal donations i, 640 475 15,639 20,955 BT
Capial Grams - a T4 T4 133
Total Capital granta - - Td T4 133
4820 4TE 15,713 21,029 Z20
] e S e—— = | ——
Total 2023 ar - 133 20
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Funding for the acadamy trust's educational oparations

Unrestriclsd Festricied Tatal Tatal
funds lunds funds funds
2024 2024 24 2023
E000 EQDO E00D EQ00
Academy’s educational oparations
DE/ESFA grants
zeneral Annual Grant (GAG) 12,264 12,264 11,761
Othar DIEESFA grants
Start Up Grants - 25 25 =
Pupil Fremium - Bo2 842 693
PE and Sport Pramésm - 21 Fa 21
LIESM . 34 33 45
16-13 Coare funding - 4175 4175 -
Teschars' pay grant - 221 21 2
Teachars' pansion grant . 3R2 38z i
Qthier DIE Group grants - 101 10 28
Bupplamentary grant - - - e
Mainstream schoods sdditional grant - 436 436 181
- 18,556 18,556 13,2497
Othar Govermnment grants
SEN - G2 602 478
Eariy Wears Funding - 288 285 191
Local Authorty granls - 177 177 a5
Ciher Governmeni grants - ] 70 110
- 1.138 1,134 BTS
Othar incoma from the academy trust's
academy’s educational operations 580 L) 649 485
COVID-19 additional funding [DfE/ESFA)
Other DE/ESFA COVID-19 funding - 220 230 257
F 220 220 257
580 13,883 20,563 14,824
580 19,883 20,563 14,924
——— ]
Total 2023 404 14.515 14534
— & 3
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Income from other trading activities

Man studant catering incoma
Rantal and latings incarme
RPA Claimg

Crher

Trading subsidiary

Tatal 2024

Tatal 2023

Investmant incoma

Investmant incoma

Expenditure

Acsdemy trust’s sducational
Dperations:

Direct cosats
Allacated support costs
Trading subsidian:

Allocated support costs

Total 2023

Unrestricied Reasiriated Tatal Tdal
Turnds funds Tunds fureds
2024 2024 Pk 2023
EODD E000 EQOD bl ]]
10 - 1 T
1 - i -
34 - aak 39
365 - 66 250
129 129 180
aa0 - A50 516
EEESESSSSmmLLL..  EE——— e
418 100 816
Unresiricied Tatal Total
funds famds funds
2024 2024 i ]
EODD £000 ED00
65 BS -
— e————
Siaff Cosis Framisas Crher Tokal Testal
2024 2024 2024 224 2023
E000G £000 £000 £ EDDD
13.624 - 1023 14 547 11,04
2B27 Z.08T 2332 211 5485
&0 15 17 117 150
16,438 £ 062 357 21.875 16,863
—
12211 . 4,452 16,663
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Expenditure (continuad)

in 2024, of the total expenditure £1 685 000 {2023 - £1.707 000} was to enrestricied lunds, £19,142,000
(2023 - £14 667,000} was to restricled funds and £1,048.000 (2023 - E669,000) wes 1o restricted fixed
asset funds.

There were no individual transactions excesding E5,000 for;

- Compensaticn paymants
= [aift made by the bt

—  Fized asset losses

- Slock lossas

- Unmecoverable debis

- Lash lozgas

There were mo ed-gratia paymeants in the yaar,

Analysis of expenditure by activities

Activiting
undariaken Support Total Total
directy Costs furds funds
2024 2024 2024 2023
E00H E0oo Boog EQog
Academy's educational cparations 14,547 7211 21,758 16,513
Trading subsidiany - 117 117 150
14 54T 7,328 21,875 16,663
Taotal 2023 11,04 £,619 16,663
. = —— — i
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Analysis of axpenditura by activities [continued)

Analysis of direct costs
Academy's
aducational Tatal Tadal
oparatons funds fumchs
2024 2024 2023
EDO0 ED EDDQ
Staff cogts 13,524 13,524 10.246
Educational supplies T3 T26 o7d
Examinailon fees 183 193 144
Sial developmant 43 43 5
Staff axpencas 16 16 14
Cither costs: 45 45 a2
14,547 14,547 11,044
_—— el ———
Total 2023 11,044 11,044
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Anakysis of expanditure by activities [continuad)

Analysis of support costs
Academy's
educational Trading Total Talal
opafations subsidatny funds funds
2024 2024 it 2023
E000 EDDD EQND ENQQ
Penszion finance costs 23 . | B8
Stafl cosis il #0 2812 1,865
Depreciation 1048 1 1,045 RES
Technology cosis 340 g L] 2449
Transporn ars 78 213
Mamtenance of premises 58 15 73 242
Cleaning 19 19 11
Other pramises cosks 163 183 128
Enargy 510 510 489
Insurance BB - a4 65
Operating lease rentals 106 108 42
Catering 474 474 421
Legal costs - convearsken 24 21 -
Legal costs - other 25 - 25 g8
Oy cosis Fir 11 Taa 718
Govenmants cosls 53 53 23
7211 "7 7,328 5618
Tetal 2023 5450 150 5619
Mat incamal{expanditura}
Mel income/(sxpenditure) for the year includes:
2024 2023
£000 QDD
Cperating leasze rentala 106 44
Depracialsan of tangibls fied asasts 1,048 BES
Feas paid bo auditors for:
- gudit 4z 13
- cther senices - 1
= m———
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10, Staff

a. 5taff costs and employes benefits

Siaff costs during the year were as fodows:

Group Group

2024 PR

£000 00D

Wages and salares 11,680 8,759
Soczal security costs 1,231 826
Pansipn coslts 2626 1,984
15,539 11678

Agency sialf costs 768 481
Staff restructuring costs 125 41
16436 1£211

Inchsded in operating costs of defined banafit penston schemes s a credit adjustment of £114, 000 (2023
Debit of E59,000) relabing i the pension daficit actuarial adustmant.

Siaff rekliecturing costs compriss:

Grnup GJ"HPF
2ids 2023
£000 EO00

Radundancy paymeants G54 -
SEVEFANCE payIHENns TG 41
129 41

h——————— |

The acadermy trust pad 3 sevarance payments In the year. Al thees payments wene in the £25 004 -
£50.000 band,

b. Special staff severance payments

Included in stall restrechunng cosls are non-satulorynon-contraciual severance payments fotaling
EB0.000 [2023: £47,000). This was comprisad of individual fiqures of £30,000 and £30,000,
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Stall (eontinuad)
. Staff numbars

The average number of perscns employed by the Group and he scademy trust dunng the year was ag
Tallows:

Beadarmy A padmimy

GEroup Group Trizst Trust

2024 2023 2024 2023

Na, e, Mo No

Teachars 148 111 44 111
Administraticn and support 194 138 ine 138
Managemant 149 20 14 20
Jod 269 344 289

—_—— |/ s
d. Higher paid staff

Tha number of employeas whose employes benafilz (excluding employer pension costs) excesdad
EGD, 000 was:

Group Group

2024 2023

Mo, M,

If the Band EBD.D01 - 70,000 15 n
in the band £70,001 - £80,000 1 <

In the band EG0.001 - £890,000 1 3
In the band £90,001 - £100.000 7 .

In the band E160,001, - £170,000, - 1
In thie Band £180.001. - E150.000. 1 .

&. Key management personnel

The key managament personnel of the Group comprise the Directors and the senior manageament iaam
as listed on page 1. The botal ameent of key managament personnel bBanafils (including emplope pensian
contributions and empioyer national insurance contributions ) received by key managemant personne| for
their services to the Group was £1,034.000 {2023 - £791.000),
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Directors' remuneration and expanses

One of more Direciors has been paid remuneration or has received ofher benefits from an employment
wilh the academy trusi. The prncipal and other staff Directors only receive remuneration in respect of
sarvices they provide underiaking the roles of principal and stalf members under thelr confracts of
employrnent, The valus of Directors’ remuneration and other benafits was &8 follows:

2024 2023
EGD0 £000
O Judson, Deputy Chisf Execufive Officer Remuneration 180 - 185 160 - 165
Pension contributions paid 45- 50 15 - 40
Tim Fisher Chief Execulve CHficer (from April) Remursecalion 55 - B0
Pansion contributions paid 16-20

Dwring the year ended 31 August 2024, expenses folalling £244 were reimbursed or paid diceclly to 2
Diresctors (2023 - EMIL),

Ceniral services

The Group has provided the following ceniral services lo its academes during the year:

- Legal services
. Human resources
Financlal services

This Group charges for these sanvicas on the following basss:

Changes have been made based on the amournt of pupds at sach academy,. and suppord and serdoes
mach academy requines

The aclual amounts charged during the yaar wara as follows:

2024 2023

EQDD EQoo
Hurworth Schoal 20 266
Longfieid Acadsmy 242 266
The Rydal Acadamy 2ra 266
Queen Ekzabein Sikim Form College 34 -
Total 1,045 To8

Directors” and OMicers’ insurance

The group has opted inta the Departmant for Education's risk prolection arrangemsant (RIPA). an
allemative Io insurance where UK govemment funds cover losses thal anse This scheme profects
Diractors and officers from claims anising from negligant acls, emors or omissons ocourming whitst on
group business, and provides oover up ta E10,000,000. It is not possible i quaniily the Direciors and

officers indemnity element from the overall cosd of the RPA schema.
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14.

Tangible fined assets

Cosi or valuation

Al 1 Seplember 2023
Additiona

Aoquired on comvarsion
Transiers babveen classes

AL 3T August 2024

Depreciation
At 1 Seplember 2023

Charge for the year

Ab 31 August 2024

ket book value
At 31 Augusi 2024

AL 31 Augusi 2023

NORTHERMN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(& Company Limited by Guarantas)

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Long-term

Freahoid legehold  Furnilure and Plant and Watar

propery prepardy  pguipmant machinary wahiclas Tatal
E00G0 EQOG EO00 E0o0 £000 B
12,085 2,288 1.763 2 i a8 180
i d g 4325 2 1.005
14, 365 - 437 15,400

(3200 a0 a
26,946 22904 2618 2 i 52 565
2,503 2,553 1,354 1 26 8417
383 4332 250 1 3 1,049
2, 886 2,945 1.604 F 29 TARR
24,130 19919 1.016 14 45,078
. TR, | ER—  E——— R a——
8,588 19,713 4015 1 18 28,723



14. Tangible fixed assels (continued)
Academy Trust

Cost or valuation

AL 1 Bapbember 723
Sddifions

Acguired on conversion
Transiers batwaen classes

A 31 Augusi 7024
Depreciation

At 1 Seplamber 2023
Chasrge for the year

Al 31 Aampust 2024

Mat book value
Al 31 August 2024

Al 31 August 2023

NORTHERM ARCH LEARNING PARTHNERSHIP
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2024

Long-igrm

Frechold leasehold Furnilure and Moior
property property g El e Total
EDDD E£ED0D £000 £0on £
12,085 22,266 1,73 44 36,158
262 318 425 1,005
14,965 - 431 15400

(320) 320 =

26,006 22,904 2819 44 52 563
2,503 28583 1,354 ¥ 3] 6435
383 432 250 | 1,048
2865 2.885 1,604 =] T 484
24,130 19,919 1.015 15 45,075
e e —————
9,582 18,713 40 18 fATED
BN E——
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Fixed assal investmenis

Morthern Arch Leaming Padnersnip owns one bading subsidiary, Longfield Trading Limitsd. The
subsiadiary is 100% owned,

Stocks
Acadamy Academy
[roup Group Trust Trust
2024 2023 2024 2023
EQO0 EOOO EQDD E0O0
Catering slock 8 10 2 10
L el _____L 2 — ]
Debtors
Academy Acadarmy
Lraup roup Trust Trusd
2024 2023 2024 2023
Enon EDDD EDOQ EQon
Due withln ane year
Trade debiors 47 kL a7 38
Amounts paed oy group undertakings - - 2 -
Cithar dabiors 1 2 1 -
FPrepayments and acoued Incems 532 1.7 a08 ez
VAT recoverable 187 a1 167 B
74T 1,139 T25 1112

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Asadermy Academy

Groap Group Trust Trust

2024 2023 2024 2023

EE) £000 EDDD E0D

Bank overdrafs 1948 8@ 188 a8
Uther loans 24 16 24 16
Trade crediors 458 205 458 204
Amounis owed bo group undenakings - 5 - 1
Ciher taxalion and social sacurity 358 5 154 214
Ciher crediors 414 220 410 220
Accruals and delarmad income 578 153 574 133
2028 HGn 4018 HES
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Academy  Academy

Growgp Group Trust Trusl

2024 2023 2024 2023

EOCD EQDO S0 EH EQgo

Cefarrad income at 1 September 2023 28 35 28 35
Resaurces defarmad during the year 396 Z8 o8 2B
Arnounts released from pravious penods (28] {35) i1 (35)
=l 28 bl 2B

As al the Balance Shest dabe lhe group was holding grants in relation lo UIFSK and Bursary income.

Creditors: Amownts falling dus after more than one yoear

Academy Acadmmy

Group Groug Trust Trust

2024 2023 2024 X023

£000 £0040 £0410 B000

Ciher loans =1 H 96 3 |

Incheded in ciher creditors ame three loans from Satic which s provided on he following tsms:

= |ntereal free loan of £E21,000 repayable theough GAG In biannual nstaimenis of £1,330 from

Saptember 2018
~ Intersst free losn of £9.000 repayable throsgh GAG In bi-annual instaliments of £540 from March

2018
— Intergsi free loan of £19,000 repayable through GAG in blannual instalbments of E1.185 fom

Seplember 2079
- Interest frea lcan of E58.000 repayable throwgh GAG n bi-annual insallments, The star date of

rEpaymEnts s vel o b determined,
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NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guarantea)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2024

2.  Statement of funds

Biatanca at 1 Balance af
Saptembsar Transfars Gains/ 31 Bugust
23 Income  Expendiiure infoul [Losses) 2024
EO00 E000 EQno B0 E000 EDDO
Unrestriciad
fumnds
Ganaral Fund 288 5.668 (1.572) . - 4 584
Sinking Fund 13 % - - - 125
Trading
subsadiry i 128 [113) - - 48
Enengy gran - 38 y i3 . 35
443 5,035 (1.685) 13} - 4,780
Resiricted
general funds
Goneral Annual
Grant (GAG) - 12264 (11.558) {263} - 444
Pupid Premium - 8692 (BRZ) - - =
Cihar DIEESFA,
Grants - TE4 [(T23) 1) = .
16-18 Cooe
funding - 4,175 (4. 175) - - -
SEN - 602 [E0Z) - - -
{Hhar
govemment
granls - 536 [536) . = "
Covid-14 tunding - 220 [220) . - -
Start up granls - 25 (25) - = =
MSAG - 436 [436) - - -
Diher incoms . 649 (64) . - -
Learmer support
danations . 20 = . - 0
Pensian reserve B4 456 & . 437 -
[BE4) 20,4549 {19,142) [0} 437 AR
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Statamant of funds (continued)

Balance at 1 Balance al
Saplamibar Transfers Gaing! 31 Auguest
2023 Income Expendifure ndout (Losgas) 024
2000 E000 EQOD £000 EQDD £000
Restricted fixed
assot funds
DIEESFA
capial grants 5,394 104 {152) - 5,348
Inherited funds 20132 15,401 (B32) - 34,801
Capital
axpenaditura from
GAG 1,243 (120} 164 1,267
Cagital
expendiure fram
unresiricied
funds 30 = . . an
1419 A28 - (9] - 419
Danations b1 < . a4
M Lofery 10 = - I id
Spert England o i) ar
Playing pitchas 25 - (1) . 24
ECB "7 - () - 114
DBC 67 - {6T] -
Hursary funding 25 - {1 38 B2
Other Capital 2648 - (E6) 180
Condition
impravemant
fund 2252 [71) (43} 107 2273
DME donations 118 (11} - 107
InSurance (48] [2E) g [1] - )
Faoatball
Foundation
GErarl = 15 - ] - 21
5106 = 28 i1) - 25
AE Capital
Gramts - 238 (3 44 - 273
30, 161 15713 {1,048) ang 45185
Tetal Restricted
funds 20,207 36,172 (20, 150 a 437 45,629
Total funds 9,650 47 207 (21,875) - 437 50,419
e —————= e—————— s———
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Statement of funds (continued)

The specilic purposes lor which (he lunds ane 16 be applied ae as follows,)

The Genaral Annual Granl (EAG) must be used lor the nomal running of the academy incuding salaries
and relatad costs, overhaads, rapdirs and maintenancs, and Insuranch

16=-19 Cowe furmding must be used for the normal unning of the scademy including salanes and ralated
cosis, ovarhaads, repaics and mainlenancs, and Rsurance,

Start up grants are funds provided lo cover The legal and associated costs involved with the converslon of
a new entity within the Academy Trust.

FPupil Premium is additional funding to be spent as the school sees il to support deprived studanis

Universal Infant Free School Meals {included within Other DIEJESFA Grants) s funding 1o provide a free
school lunch to el pupils in receglion, year 1 and year 2.

Oher MEAESFA Grants also includes tha PE and sport premium grant, teachers pay grant, leachers’
pension grand, bursary incoms, Ukraine funding and early carear grants.

Mainstream sehaol addibonad grant @2 used for the purposes of the school and for the benafit of pupits
ragisterad.

Other Gowernment grants inchede Eary Years funding for thras and four year old ahitdren, funding lor
pupils wilth Spacal Educational Needs and othar incarme from the kacal authority.

Covid-19 funding consists of ESFA recovery premium and national loring programema, This income s
intended to asast in providing support for puplis education ally disadventaged durng the pandemic,

CEher incoeme relates to 8 non government grant from Sporis England o provide impeovaments 1o the
spors facilities and pupis aducation,

The pansion resernes i e Fabillly des o the deficit on the Local Government Pension Scheme Furher
datails are shenen in note 27

Thie restricted fised assel funds represent monies meceived o purchase ficed assels  Depredation |5
charged against sach fund over the eaeful sconomic life of e associaled assets,

Learnar suppen donations relata to historc funds on converion of the Sixth form college. Thase ane
contributions intended to be used lor assistance fowards puplis.

Unresincted funds sclude the moeme from unifcem sales, school trips and catering with the relevant costs
allocated accordingly, Unrestricted also includes incoma on convarsion of Queen Elizabeth Sxth Fomm

A tranafer of £308,000 has besn made to capial expendibure from 1o reflect those ilems included within

fiwpd assely which have been purchassd. These include E265,000 of GAG, E3Z000 of energy granl
imcluded within income on comvarsion and E41,000 of Bursany funds ineluded within Other DFE'ESFA

Undar the funding agreement with the Secrelary of Stata, (he acasemy trus! was not subjact to & Imit on
the amount of GAG il could camry forward at 31 August 2024,
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20,  Statermant of funds (contlnued)

Comparative information in respect of the préceding year is as follows:

Balanca &l Balance a
1 Saplembar Transfars Gainsd 31 Augug!
2022 Income  Expendites infoul {Logses) 203
£000 £000 E Qi) EDDD £000 EDOO
Unrestricted
funds
Ganaral Fund AES T80 (567 - - 288
Sinking Fund 125 < 2 - " 125
Trading
subsidiany 43 132 {150] - - 3
634 912 {1.107) = - 443
Balance al Balance al
1 Septembar Tranghars Gaing' 31 Augus
2022 income  Expendibure it {Lossgs) 2023
EQO0 EODD £000 E0on £000 £000
Restricted
genoral funds
Ganeral Annual
Grant (GAG) - 11.762 (11.644) {118} - -
Fupil Presmiurm - 233 {BE3) -
Cithar DIEIESFA,
Granls - 10 {101) . i &
SEN . 474 {4T8) - - -
Ciher
govarnmant
granis - 386 (I0E) - - -
Covid-19 funding - 801 {801) - . -
Ciher income ' R i) = Z
ther donabicns - ar (87) . = :
Pensian reserve {2.400) - (187) . 1,603 [B84)
{24000 14,818 {14,687 (118} 1,603 {284}
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Statement of funds (continuad)
Balance at Batance al
1 Beptembar Transfers Gams! 31 Augus
2022 Income  Expendiure infout [Losses) 2023
E0DD EQROD E000 E0DD E000 EQDQ
Restricied fixed
asset funds
DfE/ESFA
capital grants 5,536 . (142 . 5,304
Inharited fumds 20,632 (50M0) - 20,132
Capital
expandilure fiom
GAG 1,229 - [104) 18 = 1.243
Capital
axpandibure from
unresiriched
funds 4 - (1) . 30
14.19 435 . () . . 428
Donations 4k - (11) - - 3
Big Lotiery 0 - - 10
Sport England T = (2 - M &a
Playing pilches 26 - (% - - 25
ECE 120 - [3) - - nr
DEC &8 - (1) - i &7
Mursary funding 25 - = . - 25
Oihar Capital 268 - - 268
Condition
improvemant
fund 2318 - 137 - - 2,262
OfE donatons < 130 (12} - 118
Insurance (48] : 48)
30,812 130 [BED) 118 - 0,191
Total Restricted
funds 28412 14,744 {15,5666) 1,603 29207
Total funds 29 050 16 86D {16,663) 1,603 249 650
— - ——
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MOTES TO THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2024
Statement of funds (continuad)
Total funds analysls by academy
Fund batances at 31 August 2024 wers allocated as lallows!

2024 2023
ENQQ E000
Hurworth Schibod - 34
Longfield Acadamy - 103
Thee Rydal Acadermy 136 294
Queen Elzabeth Sixth Farm College 5,086
Longfiesd Trading Limied 22 B
Cantral Sarvicas . 7
Teotal bafors fiwad asset funds and pansion resene 5.254 443
Rasiriclad fixed asged fund 45 165 30,191
Pension resarve - (BE4)
Total 50,419 29,650
Total cost analysis by academy
Expanditure incurred By sach academy during the year was a8 follows:
Taaching
and
educational Crher Cher costs
support staff  suppor stafl  Educational exchuding Total Total
cosis costs supplies  deprecialion 2024 2023
£0:00 E00o EO00 E000 EDDD £000
Hurwarth School 2,704 406 272 938 5.322 5.035
Longfield
Acadamy 4,254 536 244 1.164 6203 5484
The Rydal
Academy 2.812 424 100 615 3,953 3rm
Quean Ekzabath
Siwth Form
Cioliage R 816 103 &57 4,130 .
Langfisid
Trading Limied - 80 . 7 117 149
Contral Senvicas 94 Bag 2 367 1,101 1,335
Academy trusi 13,622 2,812 728 3,666 20,826 15,764
_— S e ———
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Analysis of not assets betwesn funds

Analysis of net assets botwesn funds - current period

Resfricted
Unrestriciad Rastricted  fixed assed Total
funds fuirds fumnds funds
2024 2024 2024 2024
EGOD E000 £000 EQDO
Tangibée fixed assels - - 45,079 45 078
Current assets 4 0D 2,339 225 7. 464
Craditors due within one year {1109 (1,875} (43 [2,028)
Cradiors dug in more than one year . - (B6) ()
Total 4,780 464 45,165 50,4149
———— ———
Analysis of net assels between funds - prior paried
Rastrictad
Linrgsbricied Restricted  fixed sssad Total
funds furids furids funds
2023 M3 2023 2023
EQOD EQOd) E00Q EDG0
Tangible fixad assels - - 24723 29.723
Current assals S48 74 av0 1,682
Crefilors due within ane year [105) {77d) (11} {&60)
Credilors due in more than cna year - - 81} (21)
Provisions for [labiliies and charges : (Gg4) - (9B4)
191 29,650
Total b3 (5B 30,19
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22. Reconciliation of nef incomai{expanditure) to net cash flow from cparating activities

2024 2023
000 BODG
Mal incomaiewpanditure) for the period (as per Statemeni ol Financal
Activitien) 20,332 (1,003}
Adjustments for:
Deprecation 1.054 aro
Capital grants fram OfE and other capital incame (T4} (133)
Defined benafil pension scheme cost less confributions payable (1143 a9
Defined benaf pensicn scheme finance cost 23 BA
{Incraase)idecraase In stocks 2 (2]
(Increaseydecreass in debiors 4732 332
(Increaseldecass in cradilons {875} (2)
On conversion assets | liability (21,100
Pansion assat adjustment 229
Net cash {used infprovided by operating activities 1105) 249
———
Cash flows frem financing activities
Group Group
2024 2023
ECDD £000
Maw loan - 7
Loan ropaymanis {17) (4]
Met cash jused injfprovided by financing activities (17) 3
Cash flows from investing activities
Chrgaip Graup
2024 2023
£0040 EQDO
Purchase of tangible fixed assets {998} (B80)
Capdal grants from [HE Group Td 113
Cash on conversion E£.813 -
Mat cash provided byiused In) Investing activities 5,880 {557}
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25 Analysis of cash and cash aquivalents

Cash in hand and af bank

Total cash and cash eguivalents

26. Analysis of changes In net debi

Lash at bank and i hand

Bank overdrafis repayable on damand
Debt due within 1 year

Diabt dua after 1 year
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Chroaup Group
2024 2023

EO00 E000

&, 510 T3

6510 743

At 1

Seplember Al 31 Augusl
2023 Cash fows 2024
E000 EQO0 £000
743 5. BE6 &,709
(96) (102) (198}
(16) (B) (24}
(a1} (5 (26}
540 5.851 £,391




NORTHERN ARCH LEARNING PARTNERSHIP
(A Company Limited by Guaranies)

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 ALIGUST 2024

Pension commitmants

Tha academy nest’s employess belong to two principal penslon schemas: the Teachers' Pension Schema
England and Walea (TPS) far academic and relaied staf; and the Local Governmant Pansion Schame
(LGPS) Tor non-teaching siaff, which is managed by Durham Gounty Gowncil. Both sre multi-smpioper
defined benefit schames.

The latest actuaral vaksation of tha TPS related to the pariod ended 31 Mareh 2020 and of the LGPS 31
March 2022

Coninbubions amounting to £407,000 were payable o the schemeas al 31 Augusd 2024 (2023 - £220.000)
and are included within credilons,

Teachers' Pansion Scheme

The Teachars’ Pengion Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, confributory, defined banefit schema, governad by
tha Teachers" Pension Scheme Reguialions 2014, Membership s avlomatic for ful-ime teachers in
acadamies, All lsachers have the opfion to opt-oul of the TPS following enncimeant,

The TPS iz an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a
percentage of salary - these contributions are crédiied fo the Excheguer. Retirement and other pansion
banefits ara paid by public Tunds provided by Padiament,

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Governmant Actuary, using nomnal actuanal princesées, conducis a formal actuarial rendew of the TPS
in accordance with the Public Serdce Pensions (Valuations and Empéoyer Cost Cap) Directions 2014
published by HM Treasury ovary 4 years. Tha aim of the review is fo ansure schema cosis are recognised
and managed appropriately and the review specifes the leval of future confributions,

Actuarial scheme valuafions are dependent on assumptions about the value of fubeee costs, design of
benefits and many other factors. The latest actuaral valuation of the TPS was camied out as &t 31 March
2020, The vabestion report was published by the Dapartment for Education on 27 ochober 2023, wilh fhe
SCAPE rale, set by HMT, applying & notional Investmant riurn based an 1.7% above the rate of CP), The
key elements of the valuation autcome ara:

l EMpoyEr conributon rates sal ab 28.88% of pensionable pay (Including a 0.08% adminisiration
levyl This is &n increass of 5% in employer contributions and the cost contral,
. lotal scheme lisbilibes (pansions currantly in payment and the estimated cost of fulure benefits)

for sarvice to the efecive date of E262000 milion and nobonal assets |(esimated fuiure
contmbutions togather with the notional mvestmants hedd at the valuation date) of £222 200 rllon,
qiving a notional past service defcit of £359.800 million

The nied waluation result (s due io be implemented from 1 April 2028
The employars pension coats paid 1o TPE in the year amounted 1o £1,975,000 (2023 - £1,370.000),

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation i on the Teschers' Penaions website
(RElpss e leacherspensions. co.uk/newsiemployers 2071 5/04veachars-pansions-valuation-report. aspu),

Under the definifions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded mul-emplover pension scheme, The
academy st IS unabie 1o denlity s share of the underlying assats and liabiliies of the plan. Ascordingly,
he academy trus! has taken advantage of the exemption In FRS3102 and has acoounted for its
confributions to the schame as if it were a defined contribution schema. The Trusi has sat out abowe tha
informiation available on the schema.
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Panslon commitmants (continued)
Local Governmeant Pension Schame

The LGPS = a funded defined benefid pension schemsa, with the assats held 0 separaie brustes-
administersd funds. The total contibution made far the year endad 31 August 2024 was EBER, 000 (2023 -
EG96,000), of which employer's coniribulions fotalled E633,000 (2023 - ES10,000) and employess’
conributions totalled £ 235 000 (2023 - £186,000). The agreed contmibution rates for future years are 16%
for-amplovers and 5.5« 12.5 % for employess.,

Parllamant has agreed, at the reques! of the Secrelary of State for Education, to a guarantes thal, in the
ever] of acadermy closwe, outstanding Local Gowernman! Pansion Schema Babilites would be met by the
Dapartmant for Education, The guarantes came into force on 18 July 2013,

Tha original Local Govermment Pansion scheme valugtion showed an asset of £220,000. That azsel
valuation s highly dependent on & number of assumplions and does nol represent the Tulure value of
benefits o the academy rust As a rosult an asset ceiling valwation has been undertaken. Basad on
minimum funding requiremeants for contridions relating fo fulure servics bz showed & potaniisl assal of
EMIl. Ghean this value combined with the acl thal the last Local Gevamment Schame actuarial review se1
tha contribution rates from 1 Apal 2023 and these these will not ba revised untll Aprl 2026 the trusbess
have decided 1o Incude the pension assel ai ENIL

Principal aciuarial assumptions
Durham County Councll Pension Fund
2024 2023
% P
Rate of Incresss in salates 2,50 60
Rale of increase for pensions in paymentfinflation 2.50 2.80
Discount rate for scheme liabilites 4.80 510
Inflation assumplan (CP1) 250 2.80
Commutation of pensions bo lump surms 85.00 BS.C0

The currant moriality assumplions include sulficient allowance for future improvements n maortality rates,
The assumed |ife expeciations on retirement age 5 ara:

2024 2023
Years Yaars
Radiring today
hialos 215 2.7
Females 2348 238
Retiring in 20 years
Kalas 224 228
Famales 248 250
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLST 2024

continued)

Durham Cowny Council Pension Fund

Digcount rate +0, 1%
Dizcount rate -0, 1%

Morality assumption - 1 year ncrease
Maoralily assurmption - 1 year decrease

CPlrate +0.1%
CPl raie -0.1%

Share of scheme assets

Tha Group's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Equities
Govamment bonds
Corporale bonds

Property
Cash

Total market value of assets

The aciual refurm on sche

v asiels was £1,271,000 (2023 - EB13,000)

2024 2023
£000 £000
(448) {252)
470 264
1582) (327
582 27
403 et
(381) iy

At 31 August At 31 August

Tha amounts recognised in the Consolidated Stalerment of Financial Activilles are as follows;

Currant service cosl
Interest incomsa
Inier@sl cosl

Total amount recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Financial

Activities

Paoe B4

2084 2023
EO EQog
12,470 5,902
2,286 1.229
24T 1.080
1,248 By
4,254 2.505
22,630 19,556
-
2024 2023
E0DO £000
(i (B09)
TaE 237
(B2 195253}
BT} {897)
—
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Fension commitments (continued)

Changes In tha present value of the defined banafit cbligations were as follows:

2024 2023

EQoa ECDD
At 1 Saptember 12,580 12,628
Inherited an convarsion &,710 =
Curmant sarice cost - cument year o84 -
Curment senice cosl - prior year - 608
Initerest cost B2 525
Employes coniribubions 2ed 18g
Actuarial gains {183) (1227}
Benefts paid [334) {442)
Ak 31 August 22401 12,580
Changas in the fair value of the Group's share of scheme assets were as lallows:

2024 2023

ECH0 E00d0
At 1 Saptambar 11,506 10,5259
inherited on conversion &,166 -
Interasi incoma a8 437
Agbuarial gaing 4T3 ime
Employer coniributions TOE 510
Emploiyas contribufions 223 186
Berafits paid (334) {442)
Asset cailing (2289) =
At 31 Auguist 2240 11,586
Operating lesse commitmants

Al 37 August 2024 the Group and the academy st had commitmants o make luture minmum |lease

payments under non-cancellsble aperafing leases as follows:

Group Group
2024 2023
EQO0 ECDOD

GROUF Amount Payable
Within 1 year 108 108
Bebtwean 1 and 5 years 140 im0
248 2ra
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Related party transactions

Owing lo the nalure of the group and the camposition of the Board of Direclors being drawn from fo<al
public and private sector orngansations, transaclions may feke place with organisations in which the
Direciors have an mierest All ransachions involving such organisalions are. conducted in accordance with
tha requirements of the Academy Trusi Handbook. including notifing. the ESFA of all ransaclions made
on of after 1 Apil 2019 and oblaining ther approval whene requined, and with tha group's financial
reguiations and normal procuramant procedures relsting to connectad and related party fransactions.

Carechors’ remuneralion and expanses are already disclosed in nota 11

Transfer of Sixth form into Academy Trust
Quean Elizabeth Sixth Farm Collage

WValie
reporied by
irarsfaring Fair walue  Transfer in
trust adustments  recognised
EQOy E000 E000
Intangible assets
Tanglble fixed assets
Freahold property 14,969 - 14,969
Furniture and equigsment 431 - amn
Current assats
Slocks 7 . 7
Curranl assel imvestments 1.510 1,510
Deblors dus withn one weaf 5T =1
Cash st bank and in hand 4. 204 - 4,204
Liabilithes
Crecflors dua within one year {1,497} Ti5 [BE2)
Creddors dus after one year (1.157) 757 -
Pensions
PEnsions - pansson schame assets - 456 455
Mat assets
12,604 B 348 20,9532
— —  ———
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